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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of IO System Limited will be held on 

Wednesday, the 30th day of September, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. at Sri Aurobindo Bhawan, C-56/36, Sector-62, NOIDA - 

201 307, (U.P.) to transact the following business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2015 

along with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To consider and appoint Director in place of Mr. Arun Seth, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 

reappointment.

P"# O%#5%+>*E/!#'+E#'&&%*+7#J6E*7%!>#7%#-%(E#%2:5/#2!%@#7-/#5%+5(6>*%+#%2#7-*>#J++6'(#$/+/!'(# //7*+,#6+7*(#7-/#5%+5(6>*%+#

%2#7-/#+/47#J++6'(#$/+/!'(# //7*+,#'+E#7%#'67-%!*]/#7-/#A%'!E#%2#C*!/57%!>#7%#:4#7-/*!#!/@6+/!'7*%+"# V>#$6&7'#$'!,#

& Agrawal, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

F"# O%#5%+>*E/!#'+E#*2#7-%6,-7#:7H#7%#&'>>H#[*7-#%!#[*7-%67#@%E*:5'7*%+H#7-/#2%((%[*+,#!/>%(67*%+#'>#'+#9!E*+'!D#</>%(67*%+R#

 “RESOLVED THAT#&6!>6'+7# 7%# 7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#)/57*%+>#MFGH#MSM#'+E#%7-/!#'&&(*5'^(/#&!%8*>*%+>H# *2#'+DH#%2# 7-/#

1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMP#'+E#!6(/>#@'E/#7-/!/6+E/!H#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#0J&&%*+7@/+7#'+E#_6'(*:5'7*%+#%2#C*!/57%!>;#<6(/>H#

LWMF#'+E#1('6>/#FG#0II;#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7H# !>"#$6+`'+#J!%!'#0CI.#WUMPFNUP;H#[%@'+#E*!/57%!#%+#7-/#A%'!E#%2#

Directors of the Company who was appointed as an additional director, such appointment being effective 25th March, 

LWMNH#'+E#[-%#-%(E>#%2:5/#6&#7%#7-/#E'7/#%2#7-*>#'++6'(#,/+/!'(#@//7*+,H#'+E#*+#!/>&/57#%2#[-%@H#&6!>6'+7#7%#)/57*%+#

MSW#%2#7-/#J57H#7-/#1%@&'+D#-'>#!/5/*8/E#'#+%7*5/#*+#[!*7*+,#&!%&%>*+,#-/!#5'+E*E'76!/#2%!#7-/#%2:5/#%2#C*!/57%!H#^/#'+E#

*>#-/!/^D#'&&%*+7/E#'>#'#C*!/57%!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#[-%>/#&/!*%E#%2#%2:5/#>-'((##^/#(*'^(/#7%#E/7/!@*+'7*%+#^D#!/7*!/@/+7#

of directors by rotation.”

By Order of the Board

For IO SYSTEM LIMITED

Place : Noida Arun Seth

Date  : 14th August, 2014 Chairman 

DIN:00007895

NOTES : 

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Special 

A6>*+/>>#>/7#%67#*+#I7/@#.%"#F#'^%8/#*>#'++/4/E#-/!/7%"

L"# O-/# !/(/8'+7# E/7'*(># '># !/a6*!/E# 6+E/!#1('6>/# FG# %2# 7-/# Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7#[*7-# 7-/#)7%5=#345-'+,/># %2# &/!>%+>#

>//=*+,#'&&%*+7@/+7V!/'&&%*+7@/+7#!/('7*+,#7%#*7/@#+%>"#L#'+E#F#%2#7-/#.%7*5/#'!/#'(>%#'++/4/E"

3. ANY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE 

PROXY(IES) TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY(S) NEED NOT BE A 

 3 A3<#9B#Ob3#19 QJ.c"#J#&/!>%+#5'+#'57#'>#&!%4D#%+#^/-'(2#%2#@/@^/!>#+%7#/45//E*+,#:27D#0NW;#'+E#-%(E*+,#*+#

the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be 

appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then 

such proxy shall not act as a proxy of any other member.

IO System Limited
1I.#R#ZSNGLMXQMGTUQZ1WWTUSF

Global Knowledge Park, Plot No. 19A & 19B,

)/57%!KMLNH#.%*E'H#X"#Q"#K#LWMPWM

Ph.: +91-120-3355131

Website: www.iosystem.co.in
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F"# O-/#*+>7!6@/+7#%2#&!%4DH#*+#%!E/!#7%#^/#/22/57*8/#>-%6(E#^/#E/&%>*7/E#'7#7-/#</,*>7/!/E#92:5/#%2#7-/#1%@&'+DH#E6(D#

5%@&(/7/E#'+E#>*,+/EH#+%7#(/>>#7-'+#FT#-%6!>#^/2%!/#7-/#5%@@/+5/@/+7#%2#7-/#@//7*+,"#Q!%4*/>#>6^@*77/E#%+#^/-'(2#

of limited companies, societies etc. must be supported by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from September 25, 2015 to 

September 30, 2015 (both days inclusive).

6. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and Attendance Slip with them at the Annual General 

Meeting.

7. Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that the bank particulars registered against their 

respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for the payment of dividend. The company or its Registrars 

cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any change 

in address, change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository 

participant of the Members.

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address, bank details etc. immediately 

7%#7-/#1%@&'+Dd>#</,*>7!'!#'+E#)-'!/#O!'+>2/!#J,/+7>H# V># J)#)/!8*5/>#Z7E"#e#OKPFH#9=-('#I+E6>7!*'(#J!/'H#Q-'>/KIIH#

New Delhi – 110 020.

9. Electronic copy of the Annual Report is being sent to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ 

Depository Participant(s) unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not 

registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report is being sent in the permitted mode.

10. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their Depository 

Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. Members holding the shares in physical form may register 

their e-mail addresses through the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number.

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 

to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members 

-%(E*+,#>-'!/>#*+#&-D>*5'(#2%!@#>-'((#>6^@*7#7-/*!#QJ.#E/7'*(>#7%#7-/#1%@&'+D#'7#*7>#</,*>7/!/E#92:5/#%!#7%#7-/#</,*>7!'!#

'+E#)-'!/#O!'+>2/!#J,/+7># V># J)#)/!8*5/>#Z7E"#e#OKPFH#9=-('#I+E6>7!*'(#J!/'H#Q-'>/KIIH#./[#C/(-*#e#MMW#WLW"

ML"#  /@^/!>#@'D#'(>%#+%7/#7-'7#7-/#J++6'(#</&%!7#2%!#7-/#B*+'+5*'(#c/'!#LWMFKMN#>-'((#'(>%#̂ /#'8'*('^(/#%+#7-/#1%@&'+Dd>#

website www.iosystem.co.in for their download.

13. Pursuant to Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement and the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read 

[*7-#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#0 '+',/@/+7#'+E#JE@*+*>7!'7*%+;#<6(/>H#LWMFH#7-/#̂ 6>*+/>>#@'D#̂ /#7!'+>'57/E#7-!%6,-#/(/57!%+*5#

voting system and the Company is pleased to provide the facility for remote e-voting by electronic means (“remote 

e-voting”) to its members. The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) 

to provide remote e-voting facilities and for security and enabling the members to cast their vote in a secure manner.

MF"# O-/#!/@%7/#/K8%7*+,#&/!*%E#^/,*+>#%+#)6+E'DH#7-/#LU7-#)/&7/@^/!H#LWMN#0'7#G"WW#'"@";#'+E#/+E>#%+#O6/>E'DH#7-/#LG7-#

)/&7/@^/!H#LWMF#0'7#N"WW#&"@";"#C6!*+,#7-*>#&/!*%EH#>-'!/-%(E/!>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+DH#-%(E*+,#>-'!/>#/*7-/!# *+#&-D>*5'(#

form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2015 may cast their vote 

electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

15. Instructions for remote e- voting: Please read the instructions as mentioned at the back of the attendance slip.



IO SYSTEM LIMITED

3

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 : 

ITEM NO. 4:

J>#&/!#)/57*%+#MFG#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMP# !/'E#[*7-#<6(/#P#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/># 0J&&%*+7@/+7#'+E#_6'(*:5'7*%+#%2#

C*!/57%!>;#<6(/>H#LWMFH#'+E#1('6>/#FG0II;0J;0M;#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7H#'#(*>7/E#5%@&'+D#*>#!/a6*!/E#7%#'&&%*+7#'#f%@'+#

Director. 

J55%!E*+,(D#*+#7/!@>#%2#)/57*%+>#MFGH#MNLH#MSM#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMP#'+E#7-/#!6(/>#@'E/#7-/!/6+E/!H# >"#$6+`'+#

J!%!'#['>#'&&%*+7/E#'>#'+#JEE*7*%+'(#C*!/57%!#["/"2"#LN7-# '!5-#LWMNH#7%#-%(E#%2:5/#7*((#7-/#5%+5(6>*%+#%2#7-*>#J++6'(#$/+/!'(#

 //7*+,"#b/!#7/!@#%2#%2:5/#>-'((#^/#(*'^(/#7%#E/7/!@*+'7*%+#^D#!/7*!/@/+7#%2#E*!/57%!>#^D#!%7'7*%+"

 >"#$6+`'+#J!%!'#>&/5*'(*]/>#*+#B*+'+5/#'+E#-'>#%8/!#N#D/'!>#%2#/4&/!*/+5/#*+#8'!*%6>#:/(E>#5%8/!*+,#A6>*+/>>#JE8*>%!DH#

Direct and Indirect Taxation etc. and is on the Board of several Indian Companies.  

O-/#A%'!E#2//(>#7-'7#&!/>/+5/#%2# >"#$6+`'+#J!%!'#%+#7-/#A%'!E#*>#E/>*!'^(/#'+E#[%6(E#^/#^/+/:5*'(#7%#7-/#1%@&'+D#'+E#

-/+5/#!/5%@@/+E#!/>%(67*%+#.%"#F#2%!#'E%&7*%+"

None of the Directors except Ms. Gunjan Arora, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned 

%!#*+7/!/>7/EH#:+'+5*'(#%!#%7-/![*>/H#*+#7-/#!/>%(67*%+#/45/&7#'+E#7%#7-/#/47/+7#7-/D#'!/#@/@^/!>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D"
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ANNEXURE-A

Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Reappointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting  

(In pursuance of Clause 49(VIII)(E) of the Listing Agreement)

Name of Director Arun Seth Ms. Gunjan Arora

Date of Birth LF7-#)/&7/@^/!H#MGNP 6th September 1988

Date of Appointment as 

Director

LG7-#)/&7/@^/!H#LWMF 25th March  2015

 !"#$%&"'$() B.A., Diploma in Marketing Management Post Graduation diploma in banking 

operations and  M.Com

*+,-.'$/-0$)0/,-&$%&0

functional areas

Marketing, Electronics and Information 

Technology

Specializes in Finance and has over 5 years 

%2#/4&/!*/+5/#*+#8'!*%6>#:/(E>#5%8/!*+,#

Business Advisory, Direct and Indirect 

Taxation etc and is on the Board of several 

Indian Companies.  

List of Companies in which  

directorship held

First Choice Enterprises Private Limited 

Bharat IT Services Limited

Peremex Computer Systems Pvt. Ltd.

1) MBM Limited

2) Avon Mercantile Limited

3) Spicebulls Investments  Limited

F;# )&*5/#)%('!#O/5-+%(%,D#<'`'>7-'+#

Private Limited

5) Spice Solar Technology Private Limited

6) Spice Stock Broking Private Limited

7) Protective Investments Private Limited

Chairman / Member of the 

Committees of the Board 

of the Companies on which 

he/she is a Director

IO System Limited :

Member - Audit Committee

Member – Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee

Member- Risk Management Committee

Bharat IT Services Limited

Chairman - Corporate Social 

Responsibilities Committee

Nil

Number of Shares held in 

the Company

Nil 5 Shares

Terms and conditions 

of reappointment and 

remuneration

As per the nomination and remuneration 

policy of the company

As per the nomination and remuneration 

policy of the company

Relationship with other 

Directors, KMP

Nil Nil

Number of Board meeting 

attended during the year

F 0* (Appointed w.e.f. 25.3.15)
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ROUTE MAP FOR VENUE OF AGM OF IO SYSTEM LIMITED TO BE HELD ON 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2015 

AT 11:00AM AT SRI AUROBINDO BHAWAN, C-56/36, SECTOR-62, NOIDA - 201 307, (U.P.)



IO SYSTEM LIMITED

6

 DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the  27th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement 

of Accounts of IO SYSTEM LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2015. 

Financial Performance

The summarized results of your Company are given in the table below.

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

O%7'(#I+5%@/# LPHTUU# NHTFU

Q!%:7V0(%>>;#^/2%!/#I+7/!/>7H#C/&!/5*'7*%+#Y#O'4#03AIOCJ;# 0NLHWNHNMM;# 0NLHNPHGSG;

B*+'+5/#1-'!,/># LTHPFHLTW# PWHMMHGNS

C/&!/5*'7*%+# LFHPGG# GHNNM

./7#Q!%:7V0Z%>>;#J27/!#O'4# 0NLHLGHGMW;# 0NLHSPHNLW;

Q!%:7V0Z%>>;#^!%6,-7#2%!['!E#2!%@#&!/8*%6>#D/'!# 0MGHNGHTLHWPT;# 0MGHWUHMTHNMT;

Q!%:7V0Z%>>;#5'!!*/E#7%#A'('+5/#)-//7# 0LWHMLHMMHGFT;# 0MGHNGHTLHWPT;

g&!/8*%6>#D/'!#:,6!/>#-'8/#^//+#!/,!%6&/EV!/'!!'+,/E#[-/!/8/!#+/5/>>'!D"

Summary of Operations

During the year under review, your company only earned through other income which stood at 23,877/- as compared to that 

%2#<>"NHTFUVK"#O-/#1%@&'+D#*+56!!/E#'#(%>>#%2#<>"NL"PW#('5>#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!#'>#5%@&'!/E#7%#'#(%>>#%2#<>"NL"SP#('5>#E6!*+,#

the the previous year. 

Business Review/State of the company’s affairs  

During the year under review, the Company did not carry on any business. This was mainly due to the fact that the Company 

has been incurring losses for the past many years and is yet to overcome the same. 

b%[/8/!H# 5%+>*E/!*+,# 7-/# %&&%!76+*7*/># +%[# '8'*('^(/# *+# 7-/# *+E6>7!D# D%6!# 5%@&'+D# -'># ^//+# %&/!'7*+,H# 8*]"H# %2:5/#

automation industry, your Directors are optimistic that the Company is expected to do better in the years to come.

Dividend

In view of the losses incurred during the year and also in view of the losses incurred in previous years, your Directors do 

not recommend any dividend.

Subsidiary(ies), Associate(s), Joint Venture(s)

The Company does not have any subsidiary(ies), associate(s), joint venture(s). However, the Company continues to be the 

subsidiary of Smart Entertainment Private Limited.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Q6!>6'+7#7%#7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#>6^K>/57*%+#0N;#%2#)/57*%+#MPF#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMPH#7-/#A%'!E#%2#C*!/57%!>H#7%#7-/#^/>7#

%2#7-/*!#=+%[(/E,/#'+E#'^*(*7DH#5%+:!@#7-'7R

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 

explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the 

:+'+5*'(#D/'!#'+E#%2#7-/#&!%:7#'+E#(%>>#%2#7-/#5%@&'+D#2%!#7-'7#&/!*%Eh

05;# 7-/#E*!/57%!>#-'E#7'=/+#&!%&/!#'+E#>62:5*/+7#5'!/#2%!#7-/#@'*+7/+'+5/#%2#'E/a6'7/#'55%6+7*+,#!/5%!E>#*+#'55%!E'+5/#

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

0/;# 7-/#E*!/57%!>#-'E#('*E#E%[+#*+7/!+'(#:+'+5*'(#5%+7!%(>#7%#^/#2%((%[/E#^D#7-/#5%@&'+D#'+E#7-'7#>65-#*+7/!+'(#:+'+5*'(#

controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Capital/ Finance 

During the year under review, there was no enhancement or reduction in capital of the Company. As on 31st March, 2015, 

the capital break up of the Company is as under : 

1. Authorised Capital : Rs. 25,00,00,000/-, divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and 5,00,000 Preference 

Shares of Rs.100/- each.  

2. Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital : Rs. 16,90,00,000/-, divided into 1,69,00,000 Equity shares of 

Rs.10/- each.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Q6!>6'+7# 7%# 7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#)/57*%+#MFG#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H# LWMPH#[-*5-# 5'@/# *+7%#/22/57# 2!%@#J&!*(# MH# LWMFH# !"#

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal and Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta, were appointed as independent directors at the annual general 

@//7*+,#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#-/(E#%+#)/&7/@^/!#LGH#LWMF"#O-/#7/!@>#'+E#5%+E*7*%+>#%2#'&&%*+7@/+7#%2#*+E/&/+E/+7#E*!/57%!>#

are as per Schedule IV of the Act. They have submitted a declaration that each of them meets the criteria of independence 

'>#&!%8*E/E#*+#)/57*%+#MFG0S;#%2#7-/#J57#'+E#7-/!/#-'>#^//+#+%#5-'+,/#*+#7-/#5*!56@>7'+5/>#[-*5-#@'D#'22/57#7-/*!#>7'76>#

as independent director during the year.

J(>%#&6!>6'+7#7%#7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#)/57*%+#MFG0M;#%2#7-/#J57H# >"#$6+`'+#J!%!'#['>#'&&%*+7/E#'>#'#+%+K/4/567*8/#[%@'+#

Director of the Company. The resolutions seeking approval of the Members for the appointment of Ms. Gunjan Arora have 

been incorporated in the notice of the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company along with brief details about her. 

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Act along with requisite deposit proposing the appointment 

of Ms. Gunjan Arora.

Mr. Arun Seth continues to be on Board as a Non-Independent Director and is liable to retire by rotation at this Annual 

General Meeting and being eligible  offers himself for re-appointment.

 !"#C*+='!#)-'!@'#5%+7*+6/>#7%#^/#7-/#1%@&'+D#)/5!/7'!D#'+E#5%@&(*'+5/#%2:5/!#%2#7-/#5%@&'+D"

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013,  Mr. Gopal Singh Negi was appointed as Chief 

34/567*8/#92:5/!#0139;#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#[*7-#/22/57#2!%@#M>7#i6+/H#LWMN"# !"#<'=/>-#?6@'!#A-'7+','!#['>#'&&%*+7/E#'>#

1-*/2#B*+'+5*'(#92:5/!#01B9;#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#[*7-#/22/57#2!%@#M>7# '!5-H#LWMN"#

During the year Mr. Ravi Garg and Mr. Munish Garg were appointed as CEO and CFO of the Company, respectively, with 

/22/57#2!%@#MF7-#J6,6>7H#LWMF"#b%[/8/!H# !"# 6+*>-#$'!,#!/>*,+/E#2!%@#7-/#92:5/#%2#1B9#[*7-#/22/57#2!%@#LG7-#)/&7/@^/!H#

LWMF#'+E# !"#<'8*#$'!,#!/>*,+/E#2!%@#7-/#%2:5/#%2#139#[*7-#/22/57#2!%@#MN7-#C/5/@^/!H#LWMF"#

Number of Meetings of the Board 

Four meetings of the Board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the Board, please refer to the corporate 

governance report, which forms part of this report.

Board Evaluation

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual 

directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed  by Securities and 

345-'+,/#A%'!E#%2#I+E*'#0j)3AIk;#6+E/!#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>#0j1('6>/#FGk;"

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the 

criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the 

basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of the individual directors 

on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like 

preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, held on 31st March, 2015, performance of non-independent directors, 

performance of the board as a whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of all the directors. The same was 

discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors, at which the performance of the 

Board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. 

Policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and other details 

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act 

has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report.

Internal Financial Control Systems and their adequacy 

O-/#E/7'*(># *+# !/>&/57#%2# *+7/!+'(# :+'+5*'(# 5%+7!%(#'+E# 7-/*!#'E/a6'5D#'!/# *+5(6E/E# *+# 7-/# '+',/@/+7#C*>56>>*%+#'+E#

Analysis which forms part of this report.
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Audit Committee 

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 

part of this report.

Statutory Auditors 

The current Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s Gupta Garg & Agrawal, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The audit committee has 

recommended their appointment.

Internal Auditors

The Company had appointed M/s. RBAS & Associates,Chartered Accountants, Delhi, as Internal Auditors of  the Company 

2%!#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#LWMFKMN"

Secretarial Auditors

Q6!>6'+7# 7%# 7-/# &!%8*>*%+># %2#)/57*%+# LWF#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H# LWMP#'+E# !6(/>#@'E/# 7-/!/6+E/!H# 7-/#1%@&'+D#-'>#

appointed  M/s S K Batra & Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company 

2%!#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#LWMFKMN"#O-/#)/5!/7'!*'(#J6E*7#</&%!7#*>#'++/4/E#7%#7-*>#!/&%!7"

Material Change

O-/!/#*>#+%#@'7/!*'(#5-'+,/#%!#5%@@*7@/+7>#'27/!#7-/#5(%>6!/#%2#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!"

Auditors’ Report and Secretarial Auditors’ Report 

The Auditors’ Report and Secretarial Auditors’ Report (which form part of this annual report) are self explanatory and do not 

5%+7'*+#'+D#a6'(*:5'7*%+>H#!/>/!8'7*%+>#%!#'E8/!>/#!/@'!=>"#b%[/8/!H#'>#%^>/!8/E#̂ D#7-/#)7'767%!D#J6E*7%!>#'+E#)/5!/7'!*'(#

Auditors, the company has incurred losses over the last few years and as a result the entire capital of the company has been 

/!%E/E"#J(>%H#7-/#5%@&'+D#*+56!!/E#5'>-#(%>>#%2#<>"#NL"WS#('5>#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!#'>#','*+>7#5'->#(%>>#%2#<>"#NL"NF#('5>#E6!*+,#

the previous year. Presently the company is not carrying on any business activity since last few years due to recession and 

other factors and your Director are exploring the opportunities to revive the company.

Risk Management 

The Board of the Company has formed a risk management committee to frame, implement and monitor the risk management 

plan for the Company. The committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. 

O-/# '6E*7# 5%@@*77//# -'># 'EE*7*%+'(# %8/!>*,-7# *+# 7-/# '!/'# %2# :+'+5*'(# !*>=># '+E# 5%+7!%(>"#  '`%!# !*>=># *E/+7*:/E# ^D# 7-/#

businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The development 

and implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the management discussion and analysis, which forms 

part of this report. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments 

O-/#&'!7*56('!>#%2#(%'+>H#,6'!'+7//>#'+E#*+8/>7@/+7>#-'8/#^//+#E*>5(%>/E#*+#7-/#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>"

Transactions with related parties

None of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Information on transactions 

[*7-#!/('7/E#&'!7*/>#&6!>6'+7#7%#)/57*%+#MPF0P;0-;#%2#7-/#J57#!/'E#[*7-#!6(/#T0L;#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#0J55%6+7>;#<6(/>H#LWMF#

are given in Annexure I in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy 

The provisions regarding formation / constitution of CSR Committee prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are not applicable to the Company and once the said provisions become applicable to the Company, the Board of 

Directors of the Company shall accordingly constitute / form a CSR Committee

Extract of Annual Return 

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is given in Annexure II in the prescribed Form MGT-

9, which forms part of this report.

Cash Flow Statment

I+#5%+2%!@*7D#[*7-#7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#1('6>/#PL#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7#5'>-#l%[#>7'7/@/+7#2%!#7-/#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7# '!5-H#

2015 is attached.

Particulars of employees 

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

%2# '+',/!*'(#Q/!>%++/(;#<6(/>H#LWMF#'!/#,*8/+#^/(%[R

J"# .%#/@&(%D//#['>#&'*E# !/@6+/!'7*%+# *+# /45/>>#%2#<>"N#Z'5>#&/!#@%+7-#%!#<>"SW# ('5>#&/!# '++6@#E6!*+,#LWMFKMN#
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and hence there is no disclosure requirement as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 

 '+',/!*'(#Q/!>%++/(;#<6(/>H#LWMF"

B. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company 

2(.0'3-0%)")&$"#04-".5 This is NIL as none of the Directors of the Company has received any remuneration from the 

Company except for a sitting fee for independent Directors.

1"# Q/!5/+7',/# *+5!/'>/# *+# !/@6+/!'7*%+# %2# /'5-# E*!/57%!H# 1-*/2# B*+'+5*'(# 92:5/!H# 1-*/2# 34/567*8/# 92:5/!H# 1%@&'+D#

)/5!/7'!D#%!# '+',/!H#*2#'+DH#*+#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!"#

Name of the Employee* Designation Remuneration for FY 

2014-15

Remuneration for FY 

2013-14

% change

Gopal Singh Negi CEO N/a since he was appointed w.e.f. 1st June, 2015 N/a

Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar CFO FSHLLW Nil (appointed w.e.f 

1.3.2015)

N/a

Dinkar Sharma Company Secretary 9,93,600 9,93,600 No Change

# g.%#!/@6+/!'7*%+#['>#&'*E#7%#'+D#%2#7-/#C*!/57%!>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#E6!*+,#7-/#B*+'+5*'(#c/'!#LWMFKMN#/45/&7#2%!#7-/#

sitting fee paid to independent Directors.

D. Number of Permanent Employees on roll of the Company : There were two  employees on the rolls of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2015. However, as on the date of this report, there are three employees on the rolls of the Company.

E. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance: 

Since there has been no increase in the remuneration and the Company did not carry on any operations during the 

year, the comparison is not feasible. 

F.   Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the Company: 

Since the Company did not carry on any operations during the year, such comparison is not feasible.

G. Variations in the market capitalisation of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current 

%)")&$"#04-".0")60,.-7$(!/0%)")&$"#04-".50

Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 % Change

Market Capitalisation F"GN#1!%!/> F"WT#1!%!/> 0.09

Price Earning (PE) Ratio* - - -

 * Since the Company incurred losses in these years, the P/E ratio cannot be computed and compared.

H. Percentage increase / decrease in market quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison with the 

last public offer: Not applicable as the last public offer was made more than 2 decades back and the data would be 

incomparable.

I. Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 

('>7#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#e#.*(#'>#1%@&'+D#E%/>#+%7#-'8/#'+D#/@&(%D//#/45/&7#?/D# '+',/!*'(#Q/!>%++/("#

J. Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration - Not applicable as there was no increase in remuneration. 

?"# 1%@&'!*>%+#%2#7-/#'^%8/#'+E#`6>7*:5'7*%+#7-/!/%2#K#.%7#1%@&'!'^(/

L. Point out if there is any exceptional circumstances for increase in the    managerial remuneration - None

M. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors - Not Applicable as no remuneration 

was paid to any of the Director.

N. Ratio of remuneration of the highest paid director of that of the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration 

in excess of the highest paid director during the year - Not Applicable as no remuneration was paid to any of the 

Director.

890 :2%.;"'$()0 '3"'0 '3-0 .-;!)-."'$()0 $/0 "/0,-.0 '3-0 .-;!)-."'$()0,(#$&40(20 '3-0<(;,")450O-/#1%@&'+D#'2:!@>#

remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

Disclosure requirements

J>#&/!#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7>#/+7/!/E#*+7%#[*7-#7-/#>7%5=#/45-'+,/>H#5%!&%!'7/#,%8/!+'+5/#!/&%!7#[*7-#'6E*7%!>d#

5/!7*:5'7/#7-/!/%+#'+E#@'+',/@/+7#E*>56>>*%+#'+E#'+'(D>*>#'!/#'77'5-/EH#[-*5-#2%!@#&'!7#%2#7-*>#!/&%!7"

Details of the familiarization programme of the independent directors are available on the website of the Company (www.

iosystem.co.in).

Policy on dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company (www.iosystem.co.in).

Vigil Mechanism
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The Company has formulated and published a Whistle Blower Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for employees including 

directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are in line with the provisions of the 

)/57*%+#MUU0G;#%2#7-/#J57#'+E#7-/#!/8*>/E#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>#[*7-#>7%5=#/45-'+,/>#0[[["*%>D>7/@"5%"*+;"

=$>)$%&")'0")60?"'-.$"#08.6-.0,"//-60">"$)/'0'3-0<(;,")4

O-/!/#*>#+%#>*,+*:5'+7#'+E#@'7/!*'(#%!E/!#&'>>/E#','*+>7#7-/#5%@&'+D#^D#'+D#!/,6('7%!#%!#5%6!7#%!#7!*^6+'(#*@&'57*+,#7-/#

going concern status and company‘s operations in future.

Deposits from public

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on 

deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

(a) Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Since there is no manufacturing activity 

in the Company, therefore, there is no 

scope for energy consumption and its 

conservation.

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of 

energy

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments

(b) Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption Nil

(ii) 7-/#^/+/:7>#E/!*8/E#(*=/#&!%E657#*@&!%8/@/+7H#5%>7#!/E657*%+H#

product development or import substitution

Nil

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three 

D/'!>#!/5=%+/E#2!%@#7-/#^/,*++*+,#%2#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!;K

No such technology was used by the 

Company during the year.

(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken 

place, and the reasons thereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo : There was no foreign exchange earning or outgo during the year. 

Appreciation

Your Company expresses its appreciation for the continued co-operation of the Statutory Authorities both State and Central, 

Banks & Financial Institutions.  Your Company also wishes to thank all employees for their contribution and support 

throughout the year.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors, 

For IO System Limited,

Place : Noida                                                                                                                                                               

Date : 14th August, 2015  Gunjan Arora Arun Seth
   Director Director 
   DIN:07134573 DIN:00007895
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Annexure-I

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to 

in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso 

thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: IO System Limited has not entered into 

'+D#5%+7!'57#%!#'!!'+,/@/+7#%!#7!'+>'57*%+#[*7-# *7>#!/('7/E#&'!7*/>#[-*5-#*>#+%7#'7#'!@d># (/+,7-#E6!*+,#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#

LWMFKMN"

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: IO System Limited has not entered 

*+7%#'+D#5%+7!'57#%!#'!!'+,/@/+7#%!#7!'+>'57*%+#[*7-#*7>#!/('7/E#&'!7*/>#E6!*+,#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#LWMFKMN"#C/7'*(>#%2#%7-/!#

transactions with related parties has been mentioned separately in the Auditors’ Report.

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N/a

b. Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: N/a

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: N/a

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N/a

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: N/a

f. Amount paid as advances, if any: N/a

On behalf of the board of directors, 

For IO System Limited,

Place : Noida                                                                                                                                                               

Date : 14th August, 2015   Arun Seth
    Director 

DIN:00007895
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Annexure-II

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
"/0()0'3-0%)")&$"#04-".0-)6-60()0?".&30@AB0CDAE

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

1%@&'+*/>#0 '+',/@/+7#'+E#JE@*+*>7!'7*%+;#<6(/>H#LWMFm

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

CIN ZSNGLMXQMGTUQZ1WWTUSF

Registration Date May 25, 1987

Name of the Company IO System Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by shares / Indian Non-

Government Company

JEE!/>>#%2#7-/#</,*>7/!/E#%2:5/#'+E#5%+7'57#E/7'*(> Global Knowledge Park, Plot No. 19A & 19B, 

)/57%!KMLNH#.9ICJKLWM#PWM#0X"Q;

Tel. : 0120-3355131 

Fax : 0120-3355131

Email : iosystemlimited@gmail.com 

Website : http://www.iosystem.co.in  

Whether listed Company Yes, at Bombay Stock Exchange

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer 

Agent, if any

MAS Services Limited, 

OKPFH#L+E#B(%%!H#9=-('#I+E6>7!*'(#J!/'H#Q-'>/KIIH#

New Delhi-110 020

Tel. : 011-26387282-83

B'4#R#WMMKLSPTULTF

Email : info@masserv.com

Website : http://www.masserv.com 

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S. 

No.

Name and Description of main 

Products/ Services

NIC Code of the Product/ Service % of total turnover of the Company

1. NA NA NA

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 S. 

No.

Name and Address of the 

Company

CIN/ GLN Holding/ Subsidiary / 

Associate

% of shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1. Smart Entertainment 

Private Limited

XSUMLWXQMGGLQO1WMPGUF Holding UF"T L#0FS;#Y#

2 (87)
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SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year % %

Change

during

the

year

Demat Physi-cal Total % of

Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of

Total

Shares

Promoters

(1) Indian

0';#I+E*8*E6'(V#bXB

(b) Central Govt

(c) State Govt (s)

(d) Bodies Corp.

(e) Banks / FI

(f) Any Other….

Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

(a) NRIs - Individuals

(b) Other – Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other….

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total

Shareholding of Promoter (A) =

(A)(1)+(A)(2)

0

0

0

MLSFNFWW

0

0

MLSFNFWW

0

0

0

0

0

0

MLSFNFWW

29600

0

0

0

0

0

29600

0

0

0

0

0

0

29600

29600

0

0

MLSFNFWW

0

0

1267500

0

0

0

0

0

0

12675000

0.175

0

0

UF"TLN

0

0

75

0

0

0

0

0

0

75

NIL

NIL

NIL

MLSFNFWW

NIL

NIL

MLSFNFWW

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

MLSFNFWW

29600

0

0

0

0

0

29600

0

0

0

0

0

0

29600

29600

0

0

MLSFNFWW

0

0

12675000

0

0

0

0

0

0

12675000

0.175

0

0

UF"TLN

0

0

75

0

0

0

0

0

0

75

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds

(b) Banks / FI

(c) Central Govt

(d) State Govt(s)

(e) Venture Capital Funds

(f) Insurance Companies

(g) FIIs

(h) Foreign Venture Capital 

Funds

(i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2.Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(ii) Overseas

(b) Individuals

(i) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share capital 

upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share capital in 

excess of Rs. 1 lakh

(c) Others (specify)

i) NR/OCB

ii) Clg. Member

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

MMTFNWF

MNFFNF

2260399

8500

PMSFP

36370500

0

MSLTFGWW

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

19700

551700

0

MFMWW

0

585500

0

615100

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

MLWFLWF

UWSMNF

2260399

22600

PMSFP

FLLNWWW

0

16900000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7.125

F"MUT

13.375

W"MPF

0.187

25

0

100

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

973732

300082

LPFFTFW

10500

MUSFS

PSFSTWW

NIL

16292200

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

19700

NFFFWW

0

MFMWW

0

578200

0

607800

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

GGPFPL

TFFFTL

LPFFTFW

LFSWW

MUSFS

FLLNWWW

0

16900000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5.878

13.875

F"GGU

W"MFS

W"MWF

25

0

100

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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ii)  Shareholding of Promoters :

S.No. Shareholder’s

Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year % change 

In share 

holding 

during the 

year

No. of

Shares

% of total 

Shares of 

the company

% of Shares 

Pledged /

Encumbered to 

total shares

No. of

Shares

% of total

Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 

Pledged /

Encumbered to 

total shares

1. Veena Modi 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

2. O P Dani 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

3. R L Ahuja 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

F" A K Mittal 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

5. S K Jain 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

6. S K Sethi 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

7. S K Surana 100 0.001 0 100 0.001 0 NIL

8. Harkarwal Singh 1000 0.006 0 1000 0.006 0 NIL

9. Madan Gupta 1000 0.006 0 1000 0.006 0 NIL

10. Suresh Kumar Jain 15000 0.089 0 15000 0.089 0 NIL

11. R S Desikan 11000 0.065 0 11000 0.065 0 NIL

12. Bhagchand P Jain 500 0.003 0 500 0.003 0 NIL

13. Bhagchand Partiraj 

Jain

200 0.001 0 200 0.001 0 NIL

MF" Om Prakash Kariwala 200 0.001 0 200 0.001 0 NIL

15. Smart Entertainment 

Pvt. Ltd.

12675000 UF"TLN 0 12675000 UF"TLN 0 NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.No. Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares % of total

shares of the

company

No. of 

shares

% of total 

shares of

the company

At the beginning of the year

O-/!/#*>#+%#5-'+,/#*+#Q!%@%7/!>d#)-'!/-%(E*+,#^/7[//+WM"WF"LWMF#

to 31.03.2015

Date wise Increase /Decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 

the Year specifying the reasons for 

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / 

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 

ADRs):

Sl.

No.

Name of the Shareholder Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year

Cumulative shareholding during 

the year

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

1. Shiv Mittal

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

906250 5.362 906250 5.362

Purchase during year 11230 0.067

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 GMUFTW N"FLG GMUFTW N"FLG

2. Himanshu Gupta

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

800000 F"UPF 800000 F"UPF

Sale during year (800000) 0F"UPF;

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 0 0 0 0
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3. Infotrade Resources India Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

NFTNGW P"LFS NFTNGW P"LFS

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 NFTNGW P"LFS NFTNGW P"LFS

F" Monarch Research & Brokerage Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

NMWSTF 3.022 NMWSTF 3.022

Sale during year (223559) (1.323)

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 287125 1.699 287125 1.699

5. Kanchan Mittal

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

200000 1.183 200000 1.183

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 200000 1.183 200000 1.183

6. Pelf Finstock Limited

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

100000 0.592 100000 0.592

Purchase during the year MFG 0.001

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 MWWMFG 0.593 MWWMFG 0.593

7. Deepak Maganbhai Makwana

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

TFPGT W"FGG TFPGT W"FGG

Purchase during the year FUSW 0.029

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 89158 0.528 89158 0.528

8 Jignesh Bhupendra Shah

At the beginning ofthe year 

WM"WF"LWMF

66170 0.392 66170 0.392

Sale during the year (29191) 0.173

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 36979 0.219 36979 0.219

9. Kaushal Ashwin Gandhi

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

55000 0.325 55000 0.325

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 55000 0.325 55000 0.325

10. Amit Chowdhary

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

FTWWW W"LTF FTWWW W"LTF

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 FTWWW W"LTF FTWWW W"LTF

New Top 10 during 2014-15

11 Kiran Rana

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

0 0 0 0

Purchase during the year FWWWWW 2.367

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 FWWWWW 2.367 FWWWWW 2.367

12 Dalip Singh

At the beginning of the year 

WM"WF"LWMF

0 0 0 0

Purchase during the year FWWWWW 2.367

At the end of the year 31.03.2015 FWWWWW 2.367 FWWWWW 2.367
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(v). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.

No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of 

shares

% of total

shares of the

company

No. of 

shares

% of total 

shares of the 

company

GUNJAN ARORA

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 

holding during the year specifying the reasons 

for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / 

transfer / bonus/ sweatequity etc): 

05                                          0.00002 05 0.00002

At the end of the year 05 0.00002 05 0.00002

V.  INDEBTEDNESS

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 

 

 

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

F)6-G'-6)-//0"'0'3-0G->$))$)>0(20'3-0%)")&$"#0

year

    

i) Principal Amount -    2,70,50,000 -     2,70,50,000 

ii) Interest due but  not paid        7,15,019 -          7,15,019 

iii) Interest accrued but not due    

Total (i+ii+iii)     2,77,65,019 -       2,77,65,019 

<3")>-0$)0F)6-G'-6)-//06!.$)>0'3-0%)")&$"#0

year

    

n#JEE*7*%+ -   ####NGHFTHSNP# -        59,48,653 

n#</E657*%+  -         7,15,023 -          7,15,023 

Net Change        52,33,630 -          66,63,676 

Indebtedness at the     

-)60(20'3-0%)")&$"#04-".     

i) Principal Amount  -    3,12,00,000    3,12,00,000 

ii) Interest due but not paid -   ####MUHGTHSFG#       17,98,649 

iii) Interest accrued but not due -     

Total (i+ii+iii)  3,29,98,649 -   3,29,98,649 

VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/

Manager

Total 

Amount

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-

tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

05;# Q!%:7>#*+#(*/6#%2#>'('!D#6+E/!

The Company has not paid any 

remuneration to any MD/WTD/

Manager during the Financial 

Year 2014-15

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

F" . Commission

K#'>#o#%2#&!%:7

- others, specify…

5. Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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 B.  Remuneration to other directors:

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1. Independent Directors

n## B//#2%!#'77/+E*+,#^%'!E#V5%@@*77//#@//7*+,>

n## 1%@@*>>*%+

n## 97-/!>H#&(/'>/#>&/5*2D

The Company has not paid any 

remuneration to any of the Director(s) 

of the Company during the Financial 

Year 2014-15, except for sitting fee 

for Board and Committee Meetings 

to independent Directors, the details 

of which are given in the Audited 

Accounts.

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

n## B//#2%!#'77/+E*+,#^%'!E#V5%@@*77//#@//7*+,>

n## 1%@@*>>*%+

n## 97-/!>H#&(/'>/#>&/5*2D

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

 C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER/WTD

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total

Ravi Garg Dinkar 

Sharma

Munish 

Garg

Rakesh Kumar 

Bhatnagar

MF"T"MF#7%#

MN"ML"MF

WM"F"MF#7%#

31.3.15

MF"T"MF#7%#

LG"G"MF

01.03.15 to 

31.3.15

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per section 17(1) 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

05;# Q!%:7>#*+#(*/6#%2#>'('!D#6+E/!#

section 17(3) Income-tax 

Act, 1961

0

0

0

9,93,600

0

0

80,695

0

0

FFHFLW

1800

0

11,18,715

1800

0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0

F Commission

K#'>#o#%2#&!%:7

- others, specify…

0 0 0 0 0

5 Others,please specify 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 9,93,600 80,695 FSHLLW 11,20,515

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 

Companies Act

Brief 

Description

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment/ Compounding 

fees imposed

Authority 

[RD/ NCLT / 

19X<Om

Appeal made, 

if any (give 

Details)

A.COMPANY

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C.  OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

O-/#C*!/57%!>#-'8/#,!/'7#&(/'>6!/# *+#&!/>/+7*+,#7-/#</&%!7#%+#1%!&%!'7/#$%8/!+'+5/#2%!# 7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7#

 '!5-H#LWMN#'>#&/!#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7"

1.  COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 Corporate Governance refers to those rules, practices, systems and processes by which a company is directed, 

controlled and monitored. It essentially involves balancing the interests of stakeholders of the company, which includes 

*+7/!K'(*'# *7># >-'!/-%(E/!>H#@'+',/@/+7H# :+'+5*/!>H# !/,6('7%!>#'+E#/@&(%D//>#'+E#%7-/!#^6>*+/>>#'>>%5*'7/>"#O-/#

Corporate Governance system spells out the rules and procedures for making decisions on corporate affairs and 

provides the platform through which the Company objectives are set, as well as the means of attaining and monitoring 

those objectives. Your Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy rests on the pillars of integrity, accountability, 

sustainability, equity, transparency  environmental responsibility. It is committed to the highest standards of Corporate 

Governance in all its activities, systems and processes, by adhering to the good corporate governance practices and 

your management is constantly under pursuit to improve them. 

# O-/#A%'!E#%2#C*!/57%!>#26((D#>6&&%!7>#'+E#/+E%!>/>#5%!&%!'7/#,%8/!+'+5/#&!'57*5/>#'>#/+6+5*'7/E#*+#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#

Listing Agreement as applicable from time to time and the Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated 

thereunder. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i. As on March 31, 2015, the Company has four directors. Of the four Directors, 2 are independent and 2 are non-

*+E/&/+E/+7#E*!/57%!>"#O-/#5%@&%>*7*%+#%2#7-/#^%'!E#*>#*+#5%+2%!@*7D#[*7-#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>#/+7/!/E#

into with the stock exchanges.

ii. None of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. Further, none of them is a 

@/@^/!#%2#@%!/#7-'+#7/+#5%@@*77//>#%!#5-'*!@'+#%2#@%!/#7-'+#:8/#5%@@*77//>#'5!%>>#'((#7-/#&6^(*5#5%@&'+*/>#*+#

which he is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 

2015 have been made by the directors. None of the directors are related to each other.

***"# I+E/&/+E/+7# E*!/57%!># '!/# +%+K/4/567*8/# E*!/57%!># '># E/:+/E# 6+E/!# 1('6>/# FG0II;0A;0M;# %2# 7-/# Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>#

entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The maximum tenure of the independent directors is in compliance with the 

1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMP#0jJ57k;"#J((#7-/#I+E/&/+E/+7#C*!/57%!>#-'8/#5%+:!@/E#7-'7#7-/D#@//7#7-/#5!*7/!*'#'>#@/+7*%+/E#

6+E/!#5('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7#'+E#)/57*%+#MFG#%2#7-/#J57"

iv. The names and categories of the directors on the board, their attendance at board meetings held during the year and 

the number of directorships and committee chairmanships / memberships held by them in other public companies as on 

March 31, 2015 are given herein below. Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies, 

Section 8 companies and of companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships / memberships of board committees 

shall include only audit committee and stakeholders’ relationship committee.

Name 

of the 

Director

Category No. of Board 

meetings during 

the Financial Year 

LWMFKMN

Whether 

attended 

last AGM 

held on 29th 

September, 

LWMF

No. of Directorships 

in Other Public 

Companies

No. of Committee 

positions held in other 

public companies

Held Attended Chairman Member Chairman Member

Arun Seth Non-Exeuctive 

Non-

Independent

F F Yes 0 1 0 0

Ramesh 

Chandra 

Agarwal

Non-Executive 

Indepdendent

F F Yes 0 F 1 F

Satish 

Kumar 

Gupta*

Non-Executive 

Independent

F F Yes 0 3 F 6

Gunjan 

Arora

Non-Executive 

Non-

Indepdenent

F 0* 

(appointed 

w.e.f. 

25.3.15)

No* 

(appointed 

w.e.f 

25.3.15)

0 3 0 0
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Board Meetings

The Board has formal schedule of matters reserved for its consideration, discussion and decision. The agenda is circulated 

well in advance to the Board members. The items in the agenda are backed by comprehensive background information 

7%#/+'^(/#7-/#A%'!E#7%#7'=/#'&&!%&!*'7/#E/5*>*%+>"#I+#'EE*7*%+H#7%#7-/#*+2%!@'7*%+#!/a6*!/E#6+E/!#J++/46!/#p#7%#1('6>/#FG#

of the Listing Agreement, the Board is also kept informed of major events/items and approvals have been taken wherever 

+/5/>>'!D#2%!#@'=*+,#*+8/>7@/+7>H#/+>6!*+,#'E/a6'7/#'8'*('^*(*7D#%2#:+'+5*'(#!/>%6!5/>#'+E#&/!*%E*5'((D#5%+>*E/!#7-/#!/&%!7#

on compliance of applicable laws and gives appropriate directions.

O-/#A%'!E#'(>%# !/8*/[># 7-/#A%'!E# //7*+,#@*+67/>#'+E#:+'+5*'(# >7'7/@/+7>#'+E#'(>%# 7'=/>#%+# !/5%!E# 7-/#1%@@*77//#

meeting minutes. 

O-/#A%'!E#%2#C*!/57%!>#@/7#B%6!#0F;#7*@/>#E6!*+,#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7# '!5-H#LWMN#e#%+#PW"WN"LWMFH#MF"WT"LWMFH#

MF"MM"LWMN#'+E#ML"WL"LWMN"#O-/#@'4*@6@#,'&#^/7[//+#'+D#7[%#@//7*+,>#['>#(/>>#7-'+#%+/#-6+E!/E#'+E#7[/+7D#E'D>#

'>#>7*&6('7/E#6+E/!#1('6>/#FG0II;0C;#%2# 7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7"#C/7'*(>#%2#A%'!E#@/@^/!>#'>#%+#PM>7# '!5-H#LWMN#'+E#

Attendance at Board & General Meetings has been given in the table above. The details of dates of Board meetings and 

attendance thereat has been given in the table below : 

S. 

No.

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended 

the meeting

1 PW"WN"LWMF Three

2 MF"WT"LWMF Three

3 MF"MM"LWMF Three

F 12.02.2015 Three

Board Procedure

O-/#C*!/57%!># '!/#/(/57/E#^'>/E#%+# 7-/*!# a6'(*:5'7*%+>#'+E#/4&/!*/+5/# *+# 8'!*/E# :/(E># '>#[/((# '># 5%@&'+Dd># ^6>*+/>>#

needs. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, recommends the appointment of Directors to the Board. At the time 

of induction on the Board of the Company, an invitation to join the Board of the Company is sent and a directors’ handbook 

comprising a compendium of the role, powers and duties to be performed by a Director is given to the new Director. 

Presentation is also made to the new Director regarding the business and other details of the Company.

During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held on 31st March, 2015, to review, inter-alia, the 

performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

Details of Director seeking appointment / re-appointment

Mr. Arun Seth, Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment.

Also, Ms. Gunjan Arora, was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company, with effect from 25th March, 

2015 and her tenure is only upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General meeting. In terms of Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received a notice in writing from a member  signifying his intention to propose Ms. 

$6+`'+#J!%!'#'>#'#5'+E*E'7/#2%!#7-/#%2:5/#%2#'+#I+E/&/+E/+7#C*!/57%!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D"#O-/#'&&%*+7@/+7#%2# >"#$6+`'+#

Arora, if made, shall be subject to retirement by rotation.

3.  BOARD COMMITTEES :

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

# 98/!'((#&6!&%>/V#%^`/57*8/#R##O-/#!%(/#%2#J6E*7#1%@@*77//#*+#^!*/2#*>#7%#!/8*/[#7-/#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>H#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(>H#

accounting policies and internal audit  reports.

 The purpose of the Audit Committee (the “Committee”) is to assist the Board of Directors (the “Board”) in reviewing 

7-/#:+'+5*'(#*+2%!@'7*%+#[-*5-#[*((#^/#&!%8*E/E#7%#7-/#>-'!/-%(E/!>#'+E#%7-/!#>7'=/-%(E/!>H#!/8*/[*+,#7-/#>D>7/@>#%2#

internal controls established by the management and the Board, appointing, retaining and reviewing the performance 

%2#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7%!>#'+E##%8/!>//*+,#7-/#1%@&'+Dd>#'55%6+7*+,#'+E#:+'+5*'(#!/&%!7*+,#&!%5/>>/>#'+E#7-/#'6E*7>#%2#7-/#

1%@&'+Dd>#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>"#

# 1%@&%>*7*%+# R# Q6!>6'+7# 7%#)/57*%+# MUU# %2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H# LWMP# '+E#1('6>/# FG# %2# 7-/# Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7H# 7-/#

Company has already in place an  Audit Committee with a non-exeuctive independent Director as its Chairman and 

2 members of which one is a non-exeuctive independent Director. All the members of the Committee have excellent 

:+'+5*'(#Y#'55%6+7*+,#=+%[(/E,/"#
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 The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on 

LG7-#)/&7/@^/!H#LWMF"#

 Terms of Reference 

# O-/#7/!@>#%2#!/2/!/+5/#%2#7-/#'6E*7#5%@@*77//#5%8/!>#'((#@'77/!>#>&/5*:#/E#*+#5('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7#'+E#

'(>%#7-%>/#>&/5*:/E#*+#>/57*%+#MUU#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57#LWMP"#O-/#7/!@>#%2#!/2/!/+5/#̂ !%'E(D#*+5(6E/#!/8*/[#%2#*+7/!+'(#

'6E*7#!/&%!7>H#'57*%+#7'=/+#!/&%!7>#'+E#'>>/>>@/+7#%2#7-/#/2:5'5D#%2#7-/#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(#>D>7/@>V#:+'+5*'(#!/&%!7*+,#

>D>7/@>#'>#[/((#'>#!/8*/[*+,#7-/#'E/a6'5D#%2#7-/##:+'+5*'(#&%(*5*/>#'+E#&!'57*5/>#2%((%[/E#^D#7-/#5%@&'+D"#O-/#'6E*7#

5%@@*77//#!/8*/[>#7-/#5%@&(*'+5/#[*7-#!/2/!/+5/#7%#(/,'(#'+E#>7'767%!D#!/a6*!/@/+7>H#7-/#a6'!7/!(D#'+E#'++6'(#:+'+5*'(#

>7'7/@/+7>#'+E#!/('7/E#&'!7D#7!'+>'57*%+>#'+E#!/&%!7>#*7>#:+E*+,>#7%#7-/#A%'!E"#O-/#5%@@*77//#'(>%#!/5%@@/+E>#7-/#

appointment of internal auditor, and statutory auditor for the company.

 Meetings

# O-/#1%@@*77//#@/7#2%6!#7*@/>#E6!*+,#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7# '!5-#LWMN#%+#PW"WN"LWMFH#MF"WT"LWMFH#MF"MM"LWMN#

and 12.02.2015 and the time gap between the two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days.

S. 

No.

Name of the Member Chairman/ Member No. of Meetings held 

E6!*+,#Bc#LWMFKMN

No. of Meetings 

attended

1. Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Chairman F F

2. Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta Member F F

3. Mr. Arun Seth Member F F

B. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

# Q6!>6'+7# 7%#)/57*%+# MUT#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H# LWMP#'+E#1('6>/#FG# %2# 7-/# Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7H# 7-/#1%@&'+D#-'>#

5%+>7*767/E# '# )7'=/-%(E/!># </('7*%+>-*&# 1%@@*77//# [*7-#  !"# )'7*>-# ?6@'!# $6&7'# 0CI.RWWWPWTFM;H# C*!/57%!# '>#

the Chairman. Mr. Arun Seth and Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal are its members. The Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee of the Board looks into the redressal of the investors’ complaints like non receipt of annual reports, dividend 

&'D@/+7>H# 5-'+,/# %!# E/(/7*%+# %2# +'@/H# *>>6/# %2# E6&(*5'7/# >-'!/# 5/!7*:5'7/>H# E/@'7/!*'(*]'7*%+H# !/@'7/!*'(*>'7*%+H#

transfer, transmission, transposition, sub-division, consolidation and other allied transactions. The Committee also 

looks into all the communications received from the shareholders and complaints received from the stock exchanges 

or through Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

 Composition & Meetings

';## O-/#1%@@*77//#@/7#N#0B*8/;#7*@/>H#E6!*+,#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7# '!5-H#LWMN#%+#MG"F"MFH#L"S"MFH#MF"U"MFH#

LT"T"MFH#'+E#M"ML"MF"

b)  The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of a Chairman and 1 Member both of whom are independent 

Directors and 1 Non-Executive Director Non-independent Director.

c)  The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee and particulars of meeting(s) attended by the members 

of the Committee are given below :

Name Chairman / Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 

Attended

Satish Kumar Gupta Chairman 5 5

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Member 5 2

Arun Seth Member 5 5

#  !"#C*+='!#)-'!@'H#1%@&'+D#)/5!/7'!DH#*>#7-/#5%@&(*'+5/#%2:5/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D"

 Details of number of complaints received during the year are given below and Status of Investor Complaints as on 

 '!5-#PMH#LWMN#'+E#!/&%!7/E#6+E/!#1('6>/#FM#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#',!//@/+7#'!/#'>#6+E/!#R

1%@&('*+7>#'>#%+#J&!*(#MH#LWMF 0

Received during the year 3

Resolved during the year 3

Pending as on 31st March, 2015 0
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C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

i. The Company had a nomination committee and remuneration committee of directors pursuant to the provisions of the 

J57#'+E#5('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7"

ii. The broad terms of reference of the nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

n# 98/!>*,-7#%2#7-/#1%@&'+Dd>#:+'+5*'(#!/&%!7*+,#&!%5/>>#'+E#7-/#E*>5(%>6!/#%2#*7>#:+'+5*'(#*+2%!@'7*%+#7%#/+>6!/#7-'7#

7-/#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#!/l/57#'#7!6/#'+E#2'*!#&%>*7*%+"

n# </5%@@/+E'7*%+# 2%!# '&&%*+7@/+7V# !/'&&%*+7@/+7H# !/@6+/!'7*%+# '+E# 7/!@># %2# '&&%*+7@/+7# %2# '6E*7%!># %2# 7-/#

company.

n# J&&!%8'(#%2#&'D@/+7#7%#>7'767%!D#'6E*7%!>#2%!#'+D#%7-/!#>/!8*5/>#!/+E/!/E#^D#7-/#>7'767%!D#'6E*7%!>"

n# </8*/[*+,H#[*7-#7-/#@'+',/@/+7H#7-/#'++6'(#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#'+E#'6E*7%!d>#!/&%!7#7-/!/%+#^/2%!/#>6^@*>>*%+#

to the Board for approval, with particulars reference to:     

  Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s Report 

*+#7/!@>#%2#5('6>/#05;#>6^K>/57*%+#0P;#%2#>/57*%+#MPF#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMPh#

  Changes, if any,  in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

 # )*,+*:5'+7#'E`6>7@/+7>#@'E/#*+#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#'!*>*+,#%67#%2#'6E*7#:+E*+,>h

 # 1%@&(*'+5/#[*7-#(*>7*+,#'+E#%7-/!#(/,'(#!/a6*!/@/+7>#5%+5/!+*+,#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>h

  Disclosure of any related party transactions;

 # _6'(*:5'7*%+>#*+#E!'27#'6E*7#!/&%!7h

  Compliance with accounting standard;

n# </8*/[*+,H#[*7-#7-/#@'+',/@/+7H#7-/#a6'!7/!(D#V#-'(2#D/'!(D#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#^/2%!/#>6^@*>>*%+#7%#7-/#A%'!E#

for approval;

n# </8*/[*+,H#[*7-# 7-/#@'+',/@/+7H# 7-/#>7'7/@/+7#%2#6>/># V#'&&(*5'7*%+#%2# 26+E># !'*>/E# 7-!%6,-#'+# *>>6/# 0&6^(*5#

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 

in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 

utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take 

up steps in this matter;

n# </8*/[#'+E#@%+*7%!#7-/#'6E*7%!d>#*+E/&/+E/+5/#'+E#&/!2%!@'+5/H#'+E#/22/57*8/+/>>#%2#'6E*7#&!%5/>>h

n# J&&!%8'(#%!#'+D#>6^>/a6/+7#@%E*:5'7*%+#%2#7!'+>'57*%+>#%2#7-/#5%@&'+D#[*7-#!/('7/E#&'!7*/>h

n# )5!67*+D#%2#*+7/!K5%!&%!'7/#(%'+>#'+E#*+8/>7@/+7>h

n# q'(6'7*%+#%2#6+E/!7'=*+,>#%!#'>>/7>#%2#7-/#5%@&'+DH#[-/!/8/!#*7#*>#+/5/>>'!Dh

n# 38'(6'7*%+#%2#*+7/!+'(#:+'+5*'(#5%+7!%(>#'+E#!*>=#@'+',/@/+7#>D>7/@>h

n# </8*/[*+,H#[*7-#7-/#@'+',/@/+7H#&/!2%!@'+5/#%2#>7'767%!D#'+E#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7%!>H#'E/a6'5D#%2#7-/#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(#

systems; 

n# </8*/[*+,#7-/#'E/a6'5D#%2#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7#26+57*%+H#*2#'+DH#*+5(6E*+,#7-/#>7!6576!/#%2#7-/#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7#E/&'!7@/+7H#

>7'2:+,#'+E#>/+*%!*7D#%2#7-/#%2:5*'(#-/'E*+,#7-/#E/&'!7@/+7H#!/&%!7*+,#>7!6576!/#5%8/!',/#'+E#2!/a6/+5D#%2#*+7/!+'(#

audit;

n# C*>56>>*%+#[*7-#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7%!>#%2#'+D#>*,+*:5'+7#:+E*+,>#'+E#2%((%[K6&#7-/!/%+"

n# Z%%=*+,#*+7%#7-/#!/'>%+>#2%!#>6^>7'+7*'(#E/2'6(7>#*+#7-/#&'D@/+7>#7%#7-/#E/&%>*7%!>H#E/^/+76!/#-%(E/!>H#>-'!/-%(E/!>#

(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors

n# C*>5(%>6!/#%2#5%+7*+,/+7#(*'^*(*7*/>"

n# </8*/[*+,#7-/#26+57*%+*+,#%2#f-*>7(/#A(%[/!# /5-'+*>@#V#q*,*(#@/5-'+*>@#Q%(*5D"

n# </8*/[*+,#7-/#:+E*+,>#%2#'+D#*+7/!+'(#*+8/>7*,'7*%+>#^D#7-/#*+7/!+'(#'6E*7%!>#*+7%#@'77/!>#[-/!/#7-/!/#*>#>6>&/57/E#

fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the 

Board.
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n# J&&!%8'(#%2#'&&%*+7@/+7#%2#1B9#0*"/"H#7-/#[-%(/K7*@/#B*+'+5/#C*!/57%!#%!#'+D#%7-/!#&/!>%+#-/'E*+,#7-/#:+'+5/#

26+57*%+#%!#E*>5-'!,*+,#7-'7# 26+57*%+;#'27/!#'>>/>>*+,#7-/#a6'(*:5'7*%+>H#/4&/!*/+5/#'+E#^'5=,!%6+EH#/75"#%2# 7-/#

candidate;

n# 1%+>*E/!*+,#>65-#%7-/!#@'77/!>#7-/#A%'!E#@'D#>&/5*2D"

n# </8*/[*+,#%7-/!#'!/'>#7-'7#@'D#^/#^!%6,-7#6+E/!#7-/#&6!8*/[#%2#!%(/#%2#J6E*7#1%@@*77//#'>#>&/5*:/E#*+#Z*>7*+,#

Agreement and the Companies Act, as and when amended.

n#  '+E'7%!D#!/8*/[#%2#2%((%[*+,#*+2%!@'7*%+R

 #  '+',/@/+7#E*>56>>*%+#'+E#'+'(D>*>#%2#:+'+5*'(#5%+E*7*%+#'+E#!/>6(7>#%2#%&/!'7*%+h#

 # )7'7/@/+7#%2#>*,+*:5'+7#!/('7/E#&'!7D#7!'+>'57*%+>H#0'>#E/:+/E#̂ D#J6E*7#1%@@*77//;#>6^@*77/E#̂ D#@'+',/@/+7h

  Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by Statutory Auditors;

  Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review 

by the Audit Committee.

  Considering such other matters as the Board may specify and other areas that may be brought under the 

&6!8*/[#V#!%(/#%2#1%@@*77//#'>#>&/5*:/E#*+#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7#'+E#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#'>#'+E#[-/+#'@/+E/E"

iii.  The composition of the nomination and remuneration committee and the details of meetings attended by its members 

are given below :

Name Chairman / Member Date of Meeting Attended or not

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Chairman

MF"T"LWMF

29.9.2015

15.12.2015

12.2.2015

25.3.2015

Yes

Satish Kumar Gupta Member

MF"T"LWMF

29.9.2015

15.12.2015

12.2.2015

25.3.2015

Yes

Arun Seth Member

MF"T"LWMF

29.9.2015

15.12.2015

12.2.2015

25.3.2015

Yes

iv. The Company does not have any stock option scheme. 

v. Remuneration Policy : 

 The Board through the Nomination and Remuneration Committee adopted Remuneration policy pursuant to Section 

178 of the  Companies Act, 2013.This Remuneration Policy provides the framework for remuneration of members of 

the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company. The said policy is available 

on company’s website (www.iosystem.co.in)

 None of the Directors, whether Executive or Non-executive is paid any remuneration. However, the Non-Executive 

Directors are entitled for sitting fees as per the Articles of Association of the Company for every Board / Committee 

meeting attended by them.  As regard payment of sitting fees to Non –Executive Directors, the same is within the limits 

prescribed in the provisions of Sections 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of sitting fee paid to Executive 

C*!/57%!>#E6!*+,#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#LWMFKMN#*>#'>#6+E/!#RK#

Name of the Director Category Sitting Fee Paid (Rs.) Any other 

Remuneration (Rs.)

Arun Seth Non-Exeuctive Non-independent NIL NIL

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Non-executive Independent 30,000 NIL

Satish Kumar Gupta Non-executive Independent 30,000 NIL

Gunjan Arora Non-executive Non-independent NIL NIL
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vi. Details of Equity Shares held by the Directors as on 31st March, 2015

Name of the Director No. of shares held

Arun Seth NIL

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal NIL

Satish Kumar Gupta NIL

Gunjan Arora 05

vii. Meeting of Independent Directors : The Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on 31st March, 

2015 to review the performance of non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole and had assessed the quality, 

a6'+7*7D#'+E#7*@/(*+/>>#%2#l%[#%2#*+2%!@'7*%+#^/7[//+#7-/#5%@&'+D#@'+',/@/+7#'+E#7-/#A%'!E"##

D. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE : 

# O-/#A%'!E#'7#*7>#@//7*+,#-/(E#%+#PW7-# 'DH#LWMF#-'>#5%+>7*767/E#7-/#<*>=# '+',/@/+7#1%@@*77//"#J>#%+#PM>7# '!5-H#

2015, the Risk Management Committee consisted of three directors viz. Mr. Arun Seth(Chairman of the Committee), 

 !"#<'@/>-#1-'+E!'#J,'!['(#'+E# !"#)'7*>-#?6@'!#$6&7'"# //7*+,>#'+E#'77/+E'+5/#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!R#C6!*+,#LWMFK

15, the Risk Management Committee met 1 (one) time, viz. on 12th February, 2015. The details of attendance of Risk 

Management Committee meeting by the directors during the year is given in Table 1. 

Name Chairman / Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended

Arun Seth Chairman 1 1

Ramesh Chandra Agarwal Member 1 1

Satish Kumar Gupta Member 1 1

 Brief description of terms of reference : Terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee shall be as follows; 

a. The Risk Management Committee (RMC) shall have at least three directors as members of the Committee; 

b. RMC shall review the Risk Management plan and policy at its meeting and inform the Board about the risk 

assessment and minimization procedure; 

c. The Board may delegate monitoring and reviewing of the risk management plan and such other functions as it 

E//@#:7# 7%#< 1#'+EV%!# 7-/#34/567*8/#1-'*!@'+#'+EV#%!# '+',*+,#C*!/57%!#'>#@'D#^/#+/5/>>'!D# 2%!#/22/57*8/#

implementation of the Risk Management Plan/ Policy; 

d. To take necessary actions on the matters delegated by the Board from time to time.

4. General body Meetings 

 The location, date and time of General Meetings held during the last 3 years are given below:

# J..XJZ#$3.3<JZ# 33OI.$#0J$ ;R

Financial Year Date Time Venue

LWMF LG"G"LWMF 11:00AM Sri Aurobindo Bhawan, 

C-56/36, Sector-62, 

NOIDA-201 307
2013 30.9.2013 11:00AM

2012 29.9.2012 11:00AM

 EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING : No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the members was held during the 

D/'!#LWMFKMN"

 The details of special resolutions passed in the previous 3 AGMs and details of voting

S. 

No.

Date of AGM Item of Special Resolution

1 LG"WG"LWMF 1) Reappointment of Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal as an Independent Director

2) Reappointment of Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta as an Independent Director

2 30.09.2013 No Special Resolution was passed.

3 29.09.2012 No Special Resolution was passed.

 Details of Voting Pattern : All resolutions were passed with requisite majority.
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 Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the postal ballot exercise and 

details of the voting pattern : During the year under review, no special resolution has been passed through the exercise 

of postal ballot. None of the items to be transacted at the ensuing meeting is required to be passed by postal ballot.

5. Disclosures : 

i. No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its promoters, directors or management 

%!#!/('7*8/>#/75"#7-'7#@'D#-'8/#'#&%7/+7*'(#5%+l*57#[*7-#7-/#*+7/!/>7#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D"#

ii. There were no instances of non-compliance or penalty, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges 

or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets, during last three years. 

iii. The Company has adopted the whistle blower policy. The said policy is available at website of the Company www.

iosystem.co.in. No personnel have been denied access to the audit committee. 

*8"# O-/#1%@&'+D#-'>#5%@&(*/E#[*7-#'((#7-/#@'+E'7%!D#!/a6*!/@/+7>#%2#5('6>/##FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>"#

8"# J&&(*5'7*%+#%2#+%+K@'+E'7%!D#!/a6*!/@/+7>R#O-/#1%@&'+D#-'>#26(:((/E#7-/#2%((%[*+,#+%+K@'+E'7%!D#!/a6*!/@/+7>#

'>#&!/>5!*^/E#*+#J++/46!/#pIII#7%#7-/#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#J,!//@/+7>#/+7/!/E#*+7%#[*7-#7-/#)7%5=#345-'+,/>R

1) The internal auditor has access for the direct reporting to the Audit Committee.

L;# O-/#>7'767%!D#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#'!/#6+a6'(*:/E"

vi. Reconciliation of share capital audit :

# J#a6'(*:/E#&!'57*5*+,#1%@&'+D#)/5!/7'!D#5'!!*/E#%67#'#>-'!/#5'&*7'(#'6E*7#7%#!/5%+5*(/#7-/#7%7'(#'E@*77/E#/a6*7D#>-'!/#

capital with the national securities depository limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

01C)Z;#'+E#7-/#7%7'(#*>>6/E#'+E#(*>7/E#/a6*7D#>-'!/#5'&*7'("#O-/#'6E*7#!/&%!7#5%+:!@>#7-'7#7-/#7%7'(#*>>6/E#V#&'*EK

up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialised 

shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

8**"# 1%E/#%2#1%+E657#R#O-/#@/@^/!>#%2#7-/#^%'!E#'+E#>/+*%!#@'+',/@/+7#&/!>%++/(#-'8/#'2:!@/E#7-/#5%@&(*'+5/#

with the Code applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2015. The Annual Report of the Company 

5%+7'*+>#'#1/!7*:5'7/#̂ D#7-/#139#'+E#1B9#*+#7/!@>#%2#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7#̂ '>/E#%+#7-/#5%@&(*'+5/#

declarations received from Independent Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Senior Management.

6. Means of communication: 

n# O-/#a6'!7/!(D#!/>6(7>#[/!/#&6^(*>-/E#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!#6+E/!#!/8*/[#*+#(/'E*+,#+'7*%+'(#'+E#!/,*%+'(#+/[>&'&/!>#

appropriately. 

n# O-/#a6'!7/!(D#!/>6(7>#'!/#E*>&('D/E#%+#[[["*%>D>7/@"5%"*+#'+E#'(>%#%+#[/^>*7/>#%2#A%@^'D#)7%5=#345-'+,/"#

n# O-/#%2:5*'(#+/[>#!/(/'>/>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#'!/#E*>&('D/E#%+#7-/#[/^>*7/>#%2#A%@^'D#)7%5=#345-'+,/"#

n# O-/# '+',/@/+7#C*>56>>*%+#'+E#J+'(D>*>#</&%!7#*>#2%!@*+,#&'!7#%2#'++6'(#!/&%!7"#

7. Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual    Report.

8.  General Shareholder Information 

 A separate section has been annexed to the Annual Report, furnishing various details viz., AGM venue, distribution of 

shareholding pattern, means of communication etc., for the general information of the shareholders.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

H->$/'-.-6082%&- : Global Knowledge Park, Plot No.19A & 19B,  

################################################################ # )/57%!#eMLNH#.%*E'##K#LWMPWM#0X"Q";

<(.,(."'-0F6-)'$%&"'$()0I!;G-.0J<FIK# R## ZSNGLMXQMGTUQZ1WWTUSF

Annual General Meeting

Day   :  Wednesday 

Date & Time  :  30th September 2015 at 11:00 AM

Venue  :  Sri Aurobindo Bhawan, 

   C-56/36, Sector-62, NOIDA-201 307.

B*+'+5*'(#c/'!## R## WM"WF"LWMF#K#PM"WP"LWMN
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Book Closure Period                              :  Friday, 25th September, 2015 to   

   Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 (both days inclusive) .

Listing on stock exchanges and stock code  :  BSE Limited 

   Phiroz Jheejhee Bhoy Towers, 

# # # C'('(#)7!//7H#B%!7H# 6@^'*#e#FWW#WWM"

Stock Code   :  523752

ISIN No.  :  INE502D01011

Stock Market Data : 

O-/#@%+7-(D#-*,-#'+E#(%[#a6%7'7*%+>#'+E#8%(6@/#%2#>-'!/>#7!'E/E#%+#A)3#2%!#7-/#&/!*%E#2!%@#J&!*(dLWMF#7%# '!5-dLWMN#

were as  follows: 

All Prices in ` 

Month Open High Low Close
No. of 

Shares
Total Turnover

* Spread

H-L C-O

J&!#MF L"FN 2.65 2.37 2.65 55,552 1,36,682 0.28 0.20

 'D#MF 2.70 3.91 2.60 P"NF 36,906 1,26,782 1.31 W"TF

i6+#MF 3.37 P"FS L"TF 3.00 31,691 97,827 0.62 -0.37

i6(#MF 3.15 3.77 2.81 P"FN LFHWMN USHSFU 0.96 0.30

J6,#MF P"FN 3.57 2.69 3.57 FHULS 13,893 0.88 0.12

)/&#MF P"UF F"ML 3.18 3.57 57,925 2,13,386 W"GF -0.17

957#MF P"UF P"UF 2.66 P"MF MFHGUL FSHLWL 1.08 -0.60

.%8#MF 2.99 3.73 2.85 3.23 8,338 LNHFFU 0.88 W"LF

C/5#MF 3.07 3.53 2.83 3.53 3,808 MMHGWF 0.70 W"FS

Jan 15 3.70 F"WM 3.36 F"WM 2,022 7,260 0.65 0.31

Feb 15 F"LW F"SL F"MS F"MS 16,215 70,670 W"FS KW"WF

Mar 15 3.96 3.96 2.93 2.93 29,716 GUHSFU 1.03 -1.03

*Spread 

H-L:High-Low 

C-O :  Close-Open

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents : 

In due compliance with SEBI Norms, the Company has entrusted the share transfer work, both physical as well as electronic 

transfers to the share transfer agents mentioned herebelow : 

M/s Mass Services Limited,

OKPFH#L+E#B(%%!H#

Okhla Industrial Area, Ph. II, 

New Delhi-110 020.

Share Transfer and Investors Service System : A committee constituted for this purpose approves transfers in the physical 

form on fortnightly basis. The Board has also authorized its directors and executives to approve the transfer/transmission. 

As per the directions of SEBI, the company immediately on transfer of shares sends letters to the investors, in the prescribed 

format, informing them about the simultaneous transfer and dematerialization option available for the shares transferred in 

their names. The committee also looks into all the communications received from the shareholders and complaints received 

from the stock exchanges. There are no Pending Complaints as on 31.03.2015.
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Shareholding Pattern/ Distribution of Holdings : 

Category No. of shares % of Holding

Promoters 12675000 75.00

Indian Public 3189322 18.872

Financial Institutions and Banks 0 0

Foreign Financial Institutions 0 0

NRI’s LFSWW W"MFS

Corporate Bodies GGPFPL 5.878

Clearing member MUSFS W"MWF

Foreign Nationals 0 0

Mutual Funds and Trust 0 0

Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0

Grand Total 16900000 100

Distribution Schedule :

Category No. of holders % on total No. of shares % on total

1-5000 3111 92.893 FLUSTM FLUSTMW

5001-10000 102 P"WFS 83696 W"FGN

10001-20000 FP M"LTF 69270 W"FMW

20001-30000 19 0.567 50121 0.297

PWWWMKFWWWW 9 0.269 32599 0.193

FWWWMKNWWWW MF W"FMT 66860 0.396

50001-100000 LF 0.717 MTSFSG 1.103

100001 and above 27 0.806 MNGTPPWF GF"NUS

TOTAL PPFG 100 16900000 100

TOTAL SHARE HOLDERS IN NSDL 133 TOTAL SHARES IN NSDL MFLTWUFS

TOTAL SHARE HOLDERS IN CDSL 130 TOTAL SHARES IN CDSL LWMMFNF

TOTAL SHARE HOLDERS IN PHY 3088 TOTAL SHARES IN PHY 607800

TOTAL SHARE HOLDERS 3351 TOTAL SHARE HOLDERS 16900000

2 HOLDERS ARE COMMON IN DEMAT & PHYSICAL

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity:

O-/#1%@&'+Dd>#>-'!/>#'!/#5%@&6(>%!*(D#7!'E/E#*+#E/@'7/!*'(*>/E#2%!@"#3a6*7D#>-'!/>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#!/&!/>/+7*+,#GS"Fo#

of the Company’s equity share capital are dematerialised as on March 31, 2015.

Particulars Number of shares % of total capital issued

Shares held in dematerialised form with NSDL MFLTWUFS TF"NWo

Shares held in dematerialised form with CDSL LWMMFNF 11.90%

Shares held in physical form 607800 3.60%

TOTAL 16900000 100%
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O-/#1%@&'+Dd>#/a6*7D#>-'!/>#'!/#!/,6('!(D#7!'E/E#A%@^'D#)7%5=#345-'+,/H#*+#E/@'7/!*'(*>/E#2%!@"#X+E/!#7-/#E/&%>*7%!D#

>D>7/@H#7-/#*+7/!+'7*%+'(#>/56!*7*/>#*E/+7*:5'7*%+#+6@^/!#0I)I.;#'((%77/E#7%#7-/#1%@&'+Dd>#>-'!/>#*>#I.3NWLCWMWMM"

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity: The 

Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments in the past and hence as on March 

31, 2015, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments.

Equity shares in the suspense account:

In accordance with the requirement of Clause 5A(I) of the Listing Agreements entered into with the stock exchanges, the 

Company reports that there are no equity shares lying in the suspense account. 

Address for Correspondence : 

Global Knowledge Park,

Plot No. 19A & 19B, 

Sector-125,

.9ICJKLWM#PWM#0X"Q;

Tel. : 0120-3355131  

Fax : 0120-3355131

Email : iosystemlimited@gmail.com 

Website : http://www.iosystem.co.in  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For IO System Limited

Place : Noida                                                                        

Date : 14th August, 2015  Gunjan Arora Arun Seth

 Director Director 

 DIN:07134573 DIN:00007895
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(As Per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

To,

The IO System Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by IO SYSTEM LIMITED for the year ended on 

PM>7# '!5-H#LWMNH#'>#>7*&6('7/E#*+#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7#%2#7-/#>'*E#1%@&'+D#[*7-#)7%5=#345-'+,/>"

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been 

limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 

conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion 

%+#7-/#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D"#

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representation made 

by the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 

*+#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#(*>7*+,#',!//@/+7"

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that based on 

the Report given by the management, the investor grievances received during the period under review have been timely 

resolved.

f/#26!7-/!#>7'7/#7-'7#>65-#5%@&(*'+5/#*>#+/*7-/!#'+#'>>6!'+5/#'>#7%#7-/#2676!/#8*'^*(*7D#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#+%!#7-/#/2:5*/+5D#%!#

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL,

Place : NOIDA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

Date : 14.08.2015  FRN 505762C

(AMIT KUMAR JAIN)

PARTNER

M.NO.509349
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT

F)6!/'.40='.!&'!.-0")60.-&-)'0L-7-#(,;-)'/05082%&-0:!'(;"'$()

I9#)D>7/@#Z7E"#-'E# 7-/#-%+%6!#%2# *+7!%E65*+,#@%E/!+#'+E#>7'7/#%2# 7-/#'!7#%2:5/#'67%@'7*%+#/a6*&@/+7># *+# 7-/#5%6+7!D"#

However, recessions in the industry and easy availability of products and ancillaries from other International markets lead 

to reduced margins and your company incurred huge losses. However, during the year, your Directors have concentrated 

on revival of the Company and your Directors are optimistic that under new CEO and CFO the Company starts earning. 

Outlook/Projections for 2015-16

The Company is evaluating various proposals to start business activities in the coming year. The actual implementation 

@*,-7# 7'=/# >%@/# @%!/# 7*@/H# [-*5-# *># E/&/+E/+7# 6&%+# 8'!*%6># 2'57%!># *+5(6E*+,# '!!'+,/@/+7# %2# :+'+5/# 2%!# /22/57*8/#

implementation of various proposals for revival of the Company. 

Opportunities for the Company

O-/#1%@&'+D#^/*+,#*+7%#%2:5/#'67%@'7*%+#>/57%!H#*7#*>#/4&/57/E#7-'7#7-/#1%@&'+D#[*((#>//#>%@/#/45/((/+7#%&&%!76+*7*/>#*+#

near future and your Directors are optimistic that your Company will be able to make up all the opportunities that come its 

way.

Risks and Concerns

O-/#!*>=#'+E#5%+5/!+#@'D#^/#5('>>*:/E#'>#/47/!+'(#'+E#*+7/!+'(#7%#7-/#1%@&'+D"#

O-/#/47/!+'(#2'57%!#*@&'57*+,#7-/#%2:5/#'67%@'7*%+#*+E6>7!D#*>#%8/!'((#/5%+%@*5#>5/+'!*%#&!/8'*(*+,#*+#X)#'+E#36!%&/H#7%6,-#

5%@&/7*7*%+>#*+#7-/#>/,@/+7#'+E#%7-/!#'57>#%2#^6>*+/>>#5%+:E/+5/"

I+7/!+'((DH#&('+>#'!/#^/*+,#/4&(%!/E#7%#>7'!7#^6>*+/>>#'57*8*7D#'7#7-/#/'!(*/>7"#O-/#92:5/#'67%@'7*%+#/a6*&@/+7>#I+E6>7!D#*>#

/+7/!*+,#*+7%#'#&-'>/#%2#@'76!*7DH#'#>*,+*:5'+7#5-'+,/#*+#7-/#+'76!/#%2#%&&%!76+*7*/>#'+E#5-'((/+,/>#'+E#7-/#>%(67*%+>#'!/#+%#

longer the same as they used to be when the Industry was in its infancy in India. 

Important risk factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include, among others, economic conditions 

affecting demand/ supply and price conditions in the domestic as well as overseas markets in which the Company operates, 

changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and incidental factors.  The company had constituted a 

risk management committee comprising a Chairman and two Independent Directors. The committee meets at suitable time 

to discuss about various risks and threats to the company and take necessary steps to avoid or minimise the same.

Internal Control systems and their adequacy

During the year under review, Company has an internal control system in place and was periodically reviewed for 

effectiveness. 

Financial performance with respect to Operational Performance

Financial performance has been given separately in the Directors’ Report. 

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s Objectives, expectations or 

predictions may be forward-looking statement within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual 

results could differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 

On behalf of the board of directors,

For IO System Limited,

Place : Noida                                                                        

Date : 14th August, 2015  Gunjan Arora Arun Seth

 Director Director 

 DIN:07134573 DIN:00007895
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DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

To,

The Members of IO System Limited   

This is to inform that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the 

Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company (www.iosystem.co.in).

I7#*>#26!7-/!#5%+:!@/E#7-'7#'((#7-/#C*!/57%!>#'+E#)/+*%!# '+',/@/+7#Q/!>%++/(#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#-'8/#'2:!@/E#5%@&(*'+5/#

[*7-#7-/#5%E/#%2#5%+E657#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#2%!#7-/#D/'!#/+E/E#PM>7# '!5-#LWMNH#'>#/+8*>',/E#*+#1('6>/#FG#%2#7-/#Z*>7*+,#

Agreement.

FOR IO SYSTEM LIMITED

     

 Arun Seth Gunjan Arora

Place : New Delhi Director Director

C'7/# R#MF7-#J6,6>7H#LWMN DIN: 00007895     DIN: 07134573 
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO and CFO OF  

IO SYSTEM LIMITED AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015

We, Gopal Singh Negi, CEO and R K Bhatnagar, CFO, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify to the Board that:

'"# f/#-'8/#!/8*/[/E#A'('+5/#)-//7#'>#'7#PM>7# '!5-H#LWMN#'+E#7-/#Q!%:7#'+E#Z%>>#J55%6+7#'+E#'((#*7>#)5-/E6(/>#'+E#

Notes to the Accounts as well as Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015;

b. Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

c. Based on our knowledge and information, these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s 

affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

d. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct and ethics policy;

/"# f/#'!/#!/>&%+>*^(/#2%!#/>7'^(*>-*+,#'+E#@'*+7'*+*+,#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(>#2%!#:+'+5*'(#!/&%!7*+,#'+E#7-'7#[/#-'8/#/8'(6'7/E#

the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company;

f. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit 

Committee of the Company’s Board of Director’s:

*"# J((#E/:5*/+5*/>#*+#7-/#E/>*,+#%!#%&/!'7*%+#%2#>65-#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(>H#*2#'+DH#%2#[-*5-#[/#'!/#'['!/#'+E#7-/#>7/&>#7-/D#

-'8/#7'=/+#%!#&!%&%>/#7%#7'=/#7%#!/57*2D#7-/>/#E/:5*/+5*/>h

**"# J((#>*,+*:5'+7#5-'+,/>#*+#*+7/!+'(#5%+7!%(#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!#5%8/!/E#^D#7-*>#!/&%!7h

***"# J((#>*,+*:5'+7#5-'+,/>#*+#'55%6+7*+,#&%(*5*/>#E6!*+,#7-/#D/'!#'+E#7-'7#7-/#>'@/#-'8/#^//+#E*>5(%>/E#*+#7-/#+%7/>#

7%#7-/#:+'+5*'(#>7'7/@/+7>h#'+E#

*8"# I+>7'+5/>#%2#>*,+*:5'+7# 2!'6E#%2#[-*5-#[/#'!/#'['!/#7-'7# *+8%(8/>#@'+',/@/+7#-'8*+,#'#>*,+*:5'+7#!%(/# *+# 7-/#

Company’s internal control system.

,"# f/#26!7-/!#E/5('!/# 7-'7#'((#A%'!E#@/@^/!>#-'8/#'2:!@/E#5%@&(*'+5/>#[*7-# 7-/#5%E/#%2#5%+E657# 2%!# 7-/#D/'!#6+E/!#

review.

FOR IO SYSTEM LIMITED

Place : Noida   Gopal Sing Negi  Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar      

Date : 14th August, 2015 CEO CFO

    PAN:AASPN4263A PAN:ARIPB5404E
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

IO SYSTEM LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by IO System Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). The secretarial audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing 

our opinion thereon. 

A'>/E# %+# %6!# 8/!*:5'7*%+# %2# 7-/# 1%@&'+Dd># ^%%=>H# &'&/!>H#@*+67/# # ^%%=>H# 2%!@># '+E# !/76!+># :(/E# '+E# %7-/!# !/5%!E>#

@'*+7'*+/E# ^D# 7-/# 5%@&'+D# '+E# '(>%# 7-/# *+2%!@'7*%+# &!%8*E/E# ^D# 7-/# 5%@&'+DH# *7># %2:5/!>H# ',/+7># '+E# '67-%!*]/E#

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the 

'6E*7#&/!*%E#5%8/!*+,#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#%+# '!5-#PMH#LWMN#5%@&(*/E#[*7-#7-/#>7'767%!D#&!%8*>*%+>#(*>7/E#-/!/6+E/!#

and also that the company has proper Board - processes and compliance – mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:-

f/#-'8/#/4'@*+/E#7-/#^%%=>H#&'&/!>H#@*+67/#^%%=>H#2%!@>#'+E#!/76!+>#:(/E#'+E#%7-/!#!/5%!E>#@'*+7'*+/E#^D#7-/#1%@&'+D#

2%!#7-/#:+'+5*'(#D/'!#/+E/E#%+#PM>7# '!5-H#LWMN#'55%!E*+,#7%#7-/#&!%8*>*%+>#%2#Re#

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye - laws framed thereunder;

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2014-2015);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2014-2015); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)   Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to 

the Company during the Financial Year 2014-2015);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Financial Year 2014-2015); and

(vi) The Indian Contract Act, 1872;
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(vii) Income Tax Act, 1961 and indirect tax laws;

(viii) Indian Stamp Act, 1999;

(ix) Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881;

 We have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:- 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Not applicable for the Financial 

c/'!#LWMFKLWMN;"

ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the stock exchanges i.e.  Bombay Stock Exchange 

Z*@*7/EH#C/(-*#)7%5=#345-'+,/#Z*@*7/E#'+E#X77'!#Q!'E/>-#)7%5=#345-'+,/#Z*@*7/E"

 During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:-

n# O-/#A%'!E#%2#C*!/57%!>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#*>#E6(D#5%+>7*767/E#[*7-#&!%&/!#^'('+5/#%2#34/567*8/#C*!/57%!>H#.%+K34/567*8/#

Directors and Independent Directors. During the Financial Year, the following changes took place in the composition of 

Board of Directors of the Company:

" Change in Designation of Mr. Ramesh Chandra Agarwal and Mr. Satish Kumar Gupta, as Non-Executive 

I+E/&/+E/+7#C*!/57%!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#*+#7-/#J++6'(#$/+/!'(# //7*+,#-/(E#%+#LG7-#)/&7/@^/!H#LWMF"

" Appointment of Ms. Gunjan Arora as Additional director in the Company in the Board Meeting held on 25th March, 

2015.

n# Q6!>6'+7#7%#)/57*%+#LWP#%2#7-/#1%@&'+*/>#J57H#LWMP#'+E#%7-/!#'&&(*5'^(/#&!%8*>*%+>#E6!*+,#7-/#B*+'+5*'(#c/'!H#7-/#

following changes took place in the composition of Key Managerial Persons of the Company:

 Changes in Key Managerial Persons:

"# J&&%*+7@/+7#%2# !"#<'8*#$'!,H#'>#1-*/2#34/567*8/#92:5/!#%2# 7-/#1%@&'+D# *+# 7-/#A%'!E# //7*+,#-/(E#%+#MF7-#

J6,6>7H#LWMF"

"# J&&%*+7@/+7#%2# !"# 6+*>-#$'!,H#'>#1-*/2#B*+'+5*'(#92:5/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#*+#7-/#A%'!E# //7*+,#-/(E#%+#MF7-#

J6,6>7H#LWMF"

"# 1/>>'7*%+#%2# !"#J!6+#)/7-H#'># '+',/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#*+#7-/#A%'!E# //7*+,#-/(E#%+#MF7-#J6,6>7H#LWMF"

"# 1/>>'7*%+#%2# 6+*>-#$'!,H#'>#1-*/2#B*+'+5*'(#92:5/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#["/"2#LG#)/&7/@^/!H#LWMF"

"# 1/>>'7*%+#%2# !"#<'8*#$'!,H#'>#1-*/2#34/567*8/#92:5/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#["/"2"#MN7-#C/5/@^/!H#LWMF"

"# J&&%*+7@/+7#%2# !"#<'=/>-#?6@'!#A-'7+','!H#'>#1-*/2#B*+'+5*'(#92:5/!#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#["/"2"#M>7# '!5-H#LWMN"

n# JE/a6'7/#+%7*5/#*>#,*8/+#7%#'((#C*!/57%!>#7%#>5-/E6(/#7-/#A%'!E# //7*+,>H#',/+E'#'+E#E/7'*(/E#+%7/>#%+#',/+E'#[/!/#

>/+7#'7#(/'>7#>/8/+#E'D>#*+#'E8'+5/H#'+E#'#>D>7/@#/4*>7>#2%!#>//=*+,#'+E#%^7'*+*+,#26!7-/!#*+2%!@'7*%+#'+E#5('!*:5'7*%+#

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting; and

n#  '`%!*7D#E/5*>*%+# *>#5'!!*/E# 7-!%6,-#[-*(/# 7-/#E*>>/+7*+,#@/@^/!>d#8*/[>#'!/#5'&76!/E#'+E# !/5%!E/E#'>#&'!7#%2# 7-/#

minutes.   

n# The Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor were being well appointed by the Company 

E6!*+,#7-/#B*+'+5*'(#c/'!#LWMFKMNR

" The Auditors, M/s RBAS & Associates, Chartered Accountants, being eligible were appointed as the Internal 

J6E*7%!>#%2#7-/#1%@&'+D#2%!#B"c"#LWMFKMN

" The Auditors, M/s Gupta Garg & Associates, Chartered Accountants, being eligible were Re-appointed as the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting. 
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" Appointment of M/s S.K. Batra & Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor of the 

1%@&'+D#[*7-#/22/57#2!%@#ML7-#B/^!6'!DH#LWMN#2%!#B"c"#LWMFKMN"

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

But the net worth of the company (paid-up capital + free reserve), which is Rs.16.90 Crores, has been completely 

eroded as the accumulated losses are Rs. 20.12 Crores as on 31st March 2015. The company has suffered a 

 !"#$%&""$&'$(")$*+),-$.! "$/0$1#2$30!0 /!%$42!5$20626$&0$78),7)+,8*$!"$!9!/0"1$ !"#$%&""$&'$(")$*+)*:$%! "$/0$1#2$

/;;26/!12$<52 26/09$42!5)$$

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:-

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/Debenture. Sweat Equity, etc

(ii) Redemption / Buy-back of Securities;

(iii) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction;

(iv) Foreign technical collaborations etc.;

M/s S.K. Batra & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: New Delhi (Sumit Kumar)

Date: 14th August, 2015 FCS NO. 7714

 C.P. NO. 8072
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Annexure-A

This letter is to be read with our Report of even date, MR-3 and forms an integral part of this Report.

To,

The members,

IO SYSTEM Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

 !""# $%#&&'!('$)#'*# "#$+",+-'"# !".&/'0)#'1#",2 +$,!%'3+&'.!%#'!%'$#&$'4+&,&'$!'#%&5"#'$)+$' !""# $'(+ $&'+"#'"#6# $#.'

in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our 

opinion.

7/' 8#')+1#'%!$'1#",2#.'$)#' !""# $%#&&'+%.'+99"!9",+$#%#&&'!('2%+% ,+-'"# !".&'+%.':!!;&'!('<  !5%$&'!('$)#'=!>9+%?/

@/' 8)#"#'#1#"' "#A5,"#.B'3#')+1#'!4$+,%#.' $)#'C+%+D#>#%$' "#9"#&#%$+$,!%'+4!5$' $)#'=!>9-,+% #'!(' -+3&B' "5-#&'+%.'

regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

"#&9!%&,4,-,$?'!('>+%+D#>#%$/'E5"'#F+>,%+$,!%'3+&'-,>,$#.'$!'$)#'1#",2 +$,!%'!('9"! #.5"#'!%'$#&$'4+&,&/

G/' 0)#'*# "#$+",+-'<5.,$' "#9!"$' ,&'%#,$)#"'+%'+&&5"+% #'+&'$!' $)#'(5$5"#'1,+4,-,$?'!(' $)#'=!>9+%?'%!"'!(' $)#'#(2 + ?'!"'

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

    M/s S.K. Batra & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sumit Kumar

               FCS NO. 7714 

Place : New Delhi   C. P. NO. 8072

H+$#' I'J@$)'<5D5&$B'KLJM
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GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL                         G-55, Royal Palace, IInd Floor, 

Chartered Accountants                          Laxmi Nagar, Vikas Marg,

                                 Delhi – 110 092

N)!%#'O'KKMLK@MM'P'@7LJGGG7

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of IO System Limited   

Report on the Financial Statements 

8#')+1#'+5.,$#.'$)#'+  !>9+%?,%D'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'!('QE'*?&$#>'R,>,$#.'ST$)#'=!>9+%?UVB'3), )' !>9",&#'$)#'4+-+% #'

&)##$'+&'+$'7J'C+" )'KLJMB'$)#'&$+$#>#%$'!('9"!2$'+%.'-!&&'+%.'$)#' +&)'6!3'&$+$#>#%$'(!"'$)#'?#+"'#%.#.B'+%.'+'&5>>+"?'

!('&,D%,2 +%$'+  !5%$,%D'9!-, ,#&'+%.'!$)#"'#F9-+%+$!"?',%(!">+$,!%/'

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

0)#'=!>9+%?U&':!+".'!('H,"# $!"&' ,&' "#&9!%&,4-#' (!"' $)#'>+$$#"&'&$+$#.' ,%'*# $,!%'J7@SMV'!(' $)#'=!>9+%,#&'< $B'KLJ7'

SW$)#'< $XV'3,$)'"#&9# $'$!'$)#'9"#9+"+$,!%'+%.'9"#&#%$+$,!%'!('$)#&#''2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'$)+$'D,1#'+'$"5#'+%.'(+,"'1,#3'!('

$)#'2%+% ,+-'9!&,$,!%B'2%+% ,+-'9#"(!">+% #'+%.' +&)'6!3&'!('$)#'=!>9+%?',%'+  !".+% #'3,$)'$)#'+  !5%$,%D'9",% ,9-#&'

D#%#"+--?'+  #9$#.',%'Q%.,+B',% -5.,%D'$)#'<  !5%$,%D'*$+%.+".&'&9# ,2#.'5%.#"'*# $,!%'J77'!('$)#'< $B'"#+.'3,$)'Y5-#'Z'!('

$)#'=!>9+%,#&'S<  !5%$&V'Y5-#&B'KLJ@/'0),&'"#&9!%&,4,-,$?'+-&!',% -5.#&'>+,%$#%+% #'!('+.#A5+$#'+  !5%$,%D'"# !".&',%'

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

+"#'"#+&!%+4-#'+%.'9"5.#%$['+%.'.#&,D%B',>9-#>#%$+$,!%'+%.'>+,%$#%+% #'!('+.#A5+$#',%$#"%+-'2%+% ,+-' !%$"!-&B'$)+$'3#"#'

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

9"#&#%$+$,!%'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'$)+$'D,1#'+'$"5#'+%.'(+,"'1,#3'+%.'+"#'("##'("!>'>+$#",+-'>,&&$+$#>#%$B'3)#$)#"'.5#'

to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

E5"'"#&9!%&,4,-,$?',&'$!'#F9"#&&'+%'!9,%,!%'!%'$)#&#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'4+&#.'!%'!5"'+5.,$/'8#')+1#'$+;#%',%$!'+  !5%$'

the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

8#' !%.5 $#.'!5"'+5.,$',%'+  !".+% #'3,$)'$)#'*$+%.+".&'!%'<5.,$,%D'&9# ,2#.'5%.#"'*# $,!%'J@7SJLV'!('$)#'< $/'0)!&#'

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

+4!5$'3)#$)#"'$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'+"#'("##'("!>'>+$#",+-'>,&&$+$#>#%$/'

<%'+5.,$',%1!-1#&'9#"(!">,%D'9"! #.5"#&'$!'!4$+,%'+5.,$'#1,.#% #'+4!5$'$)#'+>!5%$&'+%.'$)#'.,& -!&5"#&',%'$)#'2%+% ,+-'

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

>,&&$+$#>#%$'!(' $)#'2%+% ,+-' &$+$#>#%$&B'3)#$)#"'.5#' $!' ("+5.'!"'#""!"/' Q%'>+;,%D' $)!&#' ",&;'+&&#&&>#%$&B' $)#'+5.,$!"'

 !%&,.#"&',%$#"%+-'2%+% ,+-' !%$"!-'"#-#1+%$'$!'$)#'=!>9+%?U&'9"#9+"+$,!%'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'$)+$'D,1#'+'$"5#'+%.'

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

+%'!9,%,!%'!%'3)#$)#"'$)#'=!>9+%?')+&',%'9-+ #'+%'+.#A5+$#',%$#"%+-'2%+% ,+-' !%$"!-&'&?&$#>'!1#"'2%+% ,+-'"#9!"$,%D'

and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating 

$)#'!1#"+--'9"#&#%$+$,!%'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&/'

8#'4#-,#1#'$)+$'$)#'+5.,$'#1,.#% #'3#')+1#'!4$+,%#.',&'&5(2 ,#%$'+%.'+99"!9",+$#'$!'9"!1,.#'+'4+&,&'(!"'!5"'+5.,$'!9,%,!%'

!%'$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&/
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Opinion 

Q%'!5"'!9,%,!%'+%.' $!' $)#'4#&$'!('!5"' ,%(!">+$,!%'+%.'+  !".,%D' $!' $)#'#F9-+%+$,!%&'D,1#%' $!'5&B' $)#'+(!"#&+,.'2%+% ,+-'

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and 

,$&'-!&&#&'+%.',$&' +&)'6!3&'(!"'$)#'?#+"'#%.#.'!%'$)+$'.+$#/'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India 

,%'$#">&'!('&54]&# $,!%'SJJV'!('&# $,!%'J@7'!('$)#'< $B'3#'D,1#',%'$)#'<%%#F5"#'+'&$+$#>#%$'!%'$)#'>+$$#"&'&9# ,2#.',%'

$)#'9+"+D"+9)'7'+%.'@'!('$)#'E".#"B'$!'$)#'#F$#%$'+99-, +4-#/'

K/'' <&'"#A5,"#.'4?'*# $,!%'J@7'S7V'!('$)#'< $B'3#'"#9!"$'$)+$I'

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 

from our examination of those books; 

S V' $)#'4+-+% #'&)##$B'$)#'&$+$#>#%$'!('9"!2$'+%.'-!&&'+%.'$)#' +&)'6!3'&$+$#>#%$'.#+-$'3,$)'4?'$),&'Y#9!"$'+"#',%'

agreement with the books of account; 

S.V'' ,%'!5"'!9,%,!%B'$)#'+(!"#&+,.'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&' !>9-?'3,$)'$)#'<  !5%$,%D'*$+%.+".&'&9# ,2#.'5%.#"'*# $,!%'

J77'!('$)#'< $B'"#+.'3,$)'Y5-#'Z'!('$)#'=!>9+%,#&'S<  !5%$&V'Y5-#&B'KLJ@['

(e)  on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2015 taken on record by the 

:!+".'!('H,"# $!"&B'%!%#'!('$)#'.,"# $!"&',&'.,&A5+-,2#.'+&'!%'7J'C+" )'KLJM'("!>'4#,%D'+99!,%$#.'+&'+'.,"# $!"',%'

$#">&'!('*# $,!%'JG@'SKV'!('$)#'< $['+%.'

(f)  with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

S<5.,$'+%.'<5.,$!"&V'Y5-#&B'KLJ@B',%'!5"'!9,%,!%'+%.'$!'$)#'4#&$'!('!5"',%(!">+$,!%'+%.'+  !".,%D'$!'$)#'#F9-+%+$,!%&'

given to us:

,V'' $)#' !>9+%?'.!#&'%!$')+1#'+%?'9#%.,%D'-,$,D+$,!%&'3), )'3!5-.',>9+ $',$&'2%+% ,+-'9!&,$,!%/

ii)  the company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.

iii)  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

by the company.

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 505762C

(B.B.GUPTA)

Place : Noida PARTNER

Date : 30.5.2015 M. No. 012399



IO SYSTEM LIMITED

38

RE: IO System Limited

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

The comments are in seriatim of the order

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records of its Fixed Assets showing full particulars including quantitative details 

and situation thereof.

S4V' <&',%(!">#.B'$)#'2F#.'+&&#$&'3#"#'9)?&, +--?'1#",2#.'4?'$)#'>+%+D#>#%$'+$'"#+&!%+4-#',%$#"1+-&/'^!'.,& "#9+% ?'

!%'&5 )'1#",2 +$,!%'%!$, #.'4?'$)#'>+%+D#>#%$'+%.'"#9!"$#.'$!'5&/

S,,V' S+V' 0)#' !>9+%?' ,&'  +""?,%D'%!%'>!1,%D' ,%1#%$!",#&'1+-5,%D'Y&/'K/KM' -+ &'3), )')+1#'4##%'9)?&, +--?' 1#",2#.'+$'

the year-end by the management. A provision of Rs. 2.00 lacs had already been made for diminution in value/

obsolesce.

 (b) The procedures followed by the management were reasonable. 

' S V' 0)#' !>9+%?',&'>+,%$+,%,%D'9"!9#"'"# !".&'!(',%1#%$!"?/'^!'.,& "#9+% ?'%!$, #.'!%'1#",2 +$,!%/

S,,,V' ' <&'9#"'$)#',%(!">+$,!%'+%.'#F9-+%+$,!%&'D,1#%'$!'5&'+%.' #"$,2#.'4?'$)#'>+%+D#>#%$'+%.'1#",2#.'("!>'$)#'4!!;&'

!('+  !5%$B'$)#' !>9+%?')+&'%!$'D"+%$#.'+%?'-!+%&'&# 5"#.'!"'5%&# 5"#.'$!' !>9+%,#&B'2">&'!"'!$)#"'9+"$,#&'

covered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, as such there are no 

comments on sub clauses a) and b).

(iv)  The company has adequate internal control system in commensuration with its size and nature of its business for 

$)#'95" )+&#'!(',%1#%$!"?B'2F#.'+&&#$&'+%.'(!"'$)#'&+-#'!('D!!.&'+%.'&#"1, #&/'8#'.,.'%!$'!4&#"1#'+%?'3#+;%#&&'

in the internal control system.

(v)   The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such the clause is not applicable.

1,V''' ' <&'9#"',%(!">+$,!%'+%.'#F9-+%+$,!%'D,1#%'$!'5&B'$)#'=#%$"+-'_!1#"%>#%$')+&'%!$'&9# ,2#.'$)#'>+,%$#%+% #'!(' !&$'

"# !".&'5%.#"' -+5&#'J@`SJV'!('$)#'=!>9+%,#&'< $B'KLJ7B'(!"'$)#'&#"1, #&'!('$)#'=!>9+%?/'

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance fund, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, 

value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect  of provident 

fund, employees’ state insurance fund, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 

added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding at the period end, for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable.

 (b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not  been deposited with the 

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

 (c) Details of dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty which have not been deposited as on 31st 

March, 2015 on account of disputes are attached as Annexure ‘A’.  

 (d) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company.

(viii)  The net worth of the company (paid-up capital + free reserve), which is Rs.16.90 Crores, has been completely 

eroded as the accumulated losses are Rs. 20.12 Crores as on 31st March 2015. The company has suffered a 

 +&)'-!&&'!('Y&/'MK/LG'R+ &',%'$)#'2%+% ,+-'?#+"'#%.#.'!%'7J/L7/KLJ@'+&'+D+,%&$' +&)'-!&&'!('Y&/'MK/M@'-+ &',%'$)#'

immediate preceding year.  

,FV' ' 0)#' !>9+%?')+&'%!$'.#(+5-$#.',%'"#9+?>#%$'!('.5#&'$!'+%?'2%+% ,+-',%&$,$5$,!%B':+%;'!"'.#4#%$5"#])!-.#"/

(x)    According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans 

$+;#%'4?'!$)#"&'("!>'4+%;'!"'2%+% ,+-',%&$,$5$,!%&B'+%.'+&'&5 )' -+5&#',&'%!$'+99-, +4-#/

(xi)  The Company does not have any term loans outstanding during the period, and as such clause is not applicable .

(xii)   According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or 

reported during the course of audit.

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 505762C

(B.B.GUPTA)

Place : Noida PARTNER

Date : 30.5.2015 M. No. 012399
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     Annexure A

List of disputed cases of Sales Tax/Income Tax/ Custom Duty/Excise Duty, authority with whom pending and the amount 

involved is detailed as under:-

S.No. Name of Statute Assessment 

Year

 Nature of Dues  Amount Forum Where dispue is 

pending 

1 a/N/*+-#&'0+F 1997-98  Sales Tax  116,536  JT Commissioner of Trade 

Tax  Noida 

2 a/N/S=#%$"+-P

Local)

1998-99  Sales Tax '@MBKM@'  JT Commissioner of Trade 

Tax  Noida 

3 Delhi Sales Tax 2000-01  Sales Tax  71,789  Asstt. Comm. IX, Delhi Slaes 

Tax 

@ Delhi Sales Tax 2001-02  Sales Tax  2,572,528  Addll. Comm. II, Delhi Sales 

Tax 

5 Delhi Sales Tax KLL7]L@  Sales Tax 'JB`GMBGZ@'  Addll. Comm. II, Delhi Sales 

Tax 

6 Delhi Sales Tax KLL@]LM  Sales Tax  230,073  STO Delhi sales Tax 

7 T.N. Sales Tax 2000-01  Sales Tax 'J`@B`@b'  CT III, T. N.S.Tax Appeal 

Asstt. Comm. 

8 T.N. Sales Tax 2002-03  Sales Tax 'J@LBJJJ'  CT III, T. N.S.Tax Appeal 

Asstt. Comm. 

9 West Bengal 

Sales Tax

1999-2000  Sales Tax  288,098  Asstt. Comm. South circle, 

Directorate of Commercial, 

West Bengal 

10 West Bengal 

Sales Tax

2000-01  Sales Tax  90,650  Asstt. Comm. South circle, 

Directorate of Commercial, 

West Bengal 

11 West Bengal 

Sales Tax

2002-03  Sales Tax  1,011,106  Asstt. Comm. South circle, 

Directorate of Commercial, 

West Bengal 

12 Central Excise Act 1992-00  Penalty and 

demand 

 2,387,500  CEGAT New Delhi 

13 Central Excise Act 1999-01  Interest and 

penalty 

 69,969  CEGAT New Delhi 

J@ Central Excise Act 2002-03  Interest and 

penalty 

'JbB@KZ'  CEGAT New Delhi 

15 Central Excise Act valuation case  Excise Duty  1,509,876  CEGAT New Delhi 

16 Income Tax Act 

1961

2002-03  Penalty  1,700,000  High Court Allahabad 

17 Income Tax Act 

1961

1996-97 Addition on 

Account of Sale 

cum Lease back 

transaction.

@MBGJBZZZ High Court Allahabad

Q$',&')#"#4?' #"$,2#.'$)+$'$)#"#'+"#'%!' +&#&'!$)#"'$)+%'$)#'+4!1#',%'3), )' !>9+%?',&' !%$,%#%$-?'-,+4,-#' ' '

 

Dinkar Sharma 

Company Secretary

M.N.:F7383
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

Particulars Notes Figures as at   Figures as at

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

 Rs.  Rs. 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2  169,000,000  169,000,000 

(b) Reserves and surplus 3  (201,212,006)  (195,982,038)

 (32,212,006)  (26,982,038)

Non-current liabilities

(a) Long term borrowings @  31,200,000  27,050,000 

(b) Other long-term liabilities 5  851,924 '`MJBbK@'

(c) Long-term provisions 6  168,590 'JK`B7G@'

 32,220,514  28,030,288 

Current liabilities

 Other current liabilities 7  2,082,049 '`b@BLG@'

TOTAL  2,090,557 'JBb@KB7J@'

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets 8

   Tangible assets  3,007 'KZB@LG'

(b) Long-term loans and advances 9  1,587,152  1,587,152 

 1,590,159 'JBGJ@BMM`'

Current assets

(a) Inventories 10  25,000  25,000 

(b) Trade receivables 11  -    -   

(c) Cash and cash eqivalents 12  432,363  225,938 

(d) Other current assets 13  43,035  76,818 

 500,398  327,756 

TOTAL  2,090,557 'JBb@KB7J@'

*5>>+"?'!('&,D%,2 +%$'+  !5%$,%D'9!-, ,#& 1

0)#'+  !>9+%?,%D'%!$#&'+"#'+%',%$#D"+-'9+"$'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&/

As per our attached report of even date

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

(B B GUPTA) (Arun Seth) (Satish Kumar Gupta) (Ramesh Chandra Agarwal)

PARTNER Director Director  Director

C#>4#"&),9'^!/'LJK7bb' HQ^I'LLLLZ`bM' HQ^I'LLL7L`@J' HQ^I'LLL7Z@ZZ

   (Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar) (Dinkar Sharma)

Place : Noida  CFO  Company Secretary

H+$#' I'7L/M/KLJM' ' N<^I<YQN:M@L@c' C/^/I'dZ7`7
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Particulars Notes Figures for the  

year ended

Figures for the  

year ended

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

 Rs.  Rs. 

Income

Other income J@  24,131 'MB`@Z'

Total (I)  24,131 'MB`@Z'

Expenses

c>9-!?##'4#%#2$&'#F9#%&#& 15  1,180,258  1,051,257 

Finance costs 16  2,834,280  3,011,956 

Other expenses 17  1,215,162  1,196,603 

Total (II)  5,229,700  5,259,816 

Earning before interest ,tax depreciation and amortization 

(EBITDA) [I-II]

 (5,205,569)  (5,253,969)

Depreciation and amortization expenses 8  24,399  9,551 

 !"#$%&'("!'%')*'+$,"-./%.-0%')$!."!0,-.!1%,$'23%.-0%$.)  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

Exceptional items  -    -   

 !"#$%&'("!'%')$!."!0,-.!1%,$'23%.-0%$.)  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

Extraordinary items  -    -   

 !"#$%4%5/"336%&'("!'%$.)  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

Tax Expenses

(i) Current Tax  -    -   

(ii) Deffered Tax  -    -   

 !"#$%4%57"336%("!%$8'%1'.!  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share Rs. 10 

S7J'C+" )'KLJ@I'Y&/'JLVe

18

1) Basic  (0.31)  (0.31)

2) Diluted  (0.31)  (0.31)

*5>>+"?'!('&,D%,2 +%$'+  !5%$,%D'9!-, ,#& 1

0)#'+  !>9+%?,%D'%!$#&'+"#'+%',%$#D"+-'9+"$'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&/

As per our attached report of even date

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

(B B GUPTA) (Arun Seth) (Satish Kumar Gupta) (Ramesh Chandra Agarwal)

PARTNER Director Director  Director

C#>4#"&),9'^!/'LJK7bb' HQ^I'LLLLZ`bM' HQ^I'LLL7L`@J' HQ^I'LLL7Z@ZZ

   (Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar) (Dinkar Sharma)

Place : Noida  CFO  Company Secretary

H+$#' I'7L/M/KLJM' ' N<^I<YQN:M@L@c' C/^/I'dZ7`7
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Particulars 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Rs. Rs.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

N"!2$'4#(!"#'$+F  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

^!%] +&)'+.f5&$>#%$'$!'"# !% ,-#'9"!2$'4#(!"#'$+F'$!'%#$' +&)'6!3&I

Depreciation/amortization  24,399  9,551 

Interest expense  2,834,280  3,011,956 

Interest (income)  (24,131) 'SMB`@ZV

E9#"+$,%D'9"!2$'4#(!"#'3!";,%D' +9,$+-' )+%D#&  (2,395,420) 'SKBK@ZB`GLV

Movements in working capital :

Increase / (decrease) in long-term provisions  40,226  37,272 

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities  1,187,985  137,823 

Decrease / (increase) in long-term loans and advances  -    -   

Decrease / (increase) in other current assets  33,783 'SGbB@G7V

Cash generated from /(used in) operations  (1,133,426) 'SKBJ@KBKK`V

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)  -    -   

9'$%*.38%:";%(!"24%5<3'0%,-6%"+'!.$,-=%.*$,>,$,'3 A  (1,133,426) 'SKBJ@KBKK`V

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

N5" )+&#'!('2F#.'+&&#$&B',% -5.,%D'=8QN'+%.' +9,$+-'+.1+% #&  -   'SJJB@@GV

Interest received  24,131 'MB`@Z'

9'$%*.38%:";%(!"24%5<3'0%,-6%,->'3$,-=%.*$,>,$,'3 B  24,131  (5,599)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long-term borrowings  4,150,000 '@B@LLBLLL'

Interest paid  (2,834,280)  (3,011,956)

9'$%*.38%:";%(!"24%5<3'0%,-6%,-%#-.-*,-=%.*$,>,$,'3 C  1,315,720 'JB7``BL@@'

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  206,425  (759,783)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  225,938  985,721 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  432,363  225,938 

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand  -    6,596 

With banks- on current account  432,363 'KJbB7@K'

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 12)  432,363  225,938 

Notes :   

J/' 0)#'=+&)'6!3'&$+$#>#%$')+&'4##%'9"#9+"#.'5%.#"'$)#',%.,"# $'>#$)!.'+&'&#$'!5$',%'<  !5%$,%D'*$+%.+".'7'!%'=+&)'d-!3'

*$+$#>#%$&'%!$,2#.'4?'=!>9+%,#&'S<  !5%$&V'Y5-#&B'KLJ@/' ' '

K/' ^#D+$,1#'2D5"#&')+1#'4##%'&)!3%',%'4"+ ;#$&/' ' ' '

*5>>+"?'!('&,D%,2 +%$'+  !5%$,%D'9!-, ,#&' ' J' ' '

0)#'+  !>9+%?,%D'%!$#&'+"#'+%',%$#D"+-'9+"$'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&/' ' ' '

  As per our attached report of even date

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

(B B GUPTA) (Arun Seth) (Satish Kumar Gupta) (Ramesh Chandra Agarwal)

PARTNER Director Director  Director

C#>4#"&),9'^!/'LJK7bb' HQ^I'LLLLZ`bM' HQ^I'LLL7L`@J' HQ^I'LLL7Z@ZZ

   (Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar) (Dinkar Sharma)

Place : Noida  CFO  Company Secretary

H+$#' I'7L/M/KLJM' ' N<^I<YQN:M@L@c' C/^/I'dZ7`7



IO SYSTEM LIMITED

43

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2015  

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1 Corporate Information 

 IO System limited had entered into a joint venture(JV) agreement with the General Binding Corporation (GBC), 

a*<'!%'Jb$)'f5%#B'Jb``'(!"'>+%5(+ $5",%D'+%.'&#--,%D'!(2 #'<5$!>+$,!%'9"!.5 $&/'0)#'gh'3+&'$#">,%+$#.'3,$)'

>5$5+-' !%&#%$'4#$3##%'$)#'9+"$,#&'!%'7J&$'C+" )B'KLLK'+%.'%!3'>!"#'$)+%'Z@i' +9,$+-'!('$)#' !>9+%?',&')#-.'

by Smart Entertainment Ltd. (formerly known as Spice Enfotainment Ltd. & prior to that Spice Corp. Ltd.) except 

little shareholding with the public. The manufacturing activities had been discontinued since Feb., 2006 due to 

continued losses in the company. The company has also not done very well in its trading business as result of 

which, there have been no business activities in the company during the past six years. 

2 Basis of Accounting 

' 0)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'+"#'9"#9+"#.'5%.#"'$)#'),&$!", +-' !&$' !%1#%$,!%'!%'$)#' !% #9$'!('+'D!,%D' !% #"%B',%'

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared 

$)#&#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'$!' !>9-?',%'+--'>+$#",+-'"#&9# $&'3,$)'$)#'+  !5%$,%D'&$+%.+".&'%!$,2#.'5%.#"'*# $,!%'

J77'!('$)#'=!>9+%,#&'< $'KLJ7B'"#+.'$!D#$)#"'3,$)'"5-#'Z'!('$)#'=!>9+%,#&'S<  !5%$&V'Y5-#&'KLJ@/'

3 Changes in Accounting policies 

' 0)#'+  !5%$,%D'9!-, ,#&'+.!9$#.'+"#' !%&,&$#%$'3,$)'$)!&#'!('9"#1,!5&'2%+% ,+-'?#+"/'0)#'>+%+D#>#%$'+&&5"#&'

that there has been no change in accounting policies as compared to that of previous year which would have any 

&,D%,2 +%$'#((# $'!%'$)#&#'2%+% ,+-&/'

4 Recognition of Income 

 Income is recognised and accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. 

5 Tangible Fixed Assets 

 Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the 

purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing 

 !&$&'"#-+$,%D'$!'+ A5,&,$,!%'!('2F#.'+&&#$&'3), )'$+;#'&54&$+%$,+-'9#",!.'!('$,>#'$!'D#$'"#+.?'(!"',$&',%$#%.#.'5&#'

are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. 

% ?'+!'*,.$,"-%"-%$.-=,&/'%#)'0%.33'$3 

 Each asset costing Rs. 5,000 or less each is 100% depreciated in the year of purchase. Depreciation on assets 

was provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies 

< $B'JbMG/'d"!>'LJ/L@/KLJ@B'$)#'.#9"# ,+$,!%',&'9"!1,.#.'+$'$)#'"+$#&'+%.',%'$)#'>+%%#"'+&'9"#& ",4#.',%'* )#.5-#'

II of the Companies Act, 2013 on the basis of useful life of each asset. 

6 Taxes on Income 

 Current tax is determined and provided for on the amount of taxable income at the applicable rates for the relevant 

2%+% ,+-'?#+"/'H#(#""#.'0+F'<&&#$&'+%.'R,+4,-,$,#&'SH0<P'H0RV'+"#'"# !D%,&#.B'&54f# $'$!' !%&,.#"+$,!%'!('9"5.#% #B'

on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one 

period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.The DTA is recognised only to the extent that 

$)#"#',&'"#+&!%+4-#' #"$+,%$?'!('&5(2 ,#%$'(5$5"#'9"!2$&'+D+,%&$'3), )'&5 )'H0<' +%'4#'"#+-,&#./'

7 Contingent Liability 

 The contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts. Provision is made in the accounts, if it 

4# !>#&'9"!4+4-#'$)+$'$)#"#'3,--'4#'!5$6!3'!('"#&!5 #&'(!"'&#$$-,%D'$)#'!4-,D+$,!%/''
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8 Events occurring after the balance sheet date 

 Adjustments to assets and liablities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date to provide additional 

information materially affecting the determination of the amounts of assets or liabilities relating to conditions existing 

at the balance sheet date. 

9 Earnings Per Share 

' :+&, ' #+"%,%D&' 9#"' &)+"#' +"#'  +- 5-+$#.' 4?' .,1,.,%D' $)#' %#$' 9"!2$' !"' -!&&' (!"' $)#' ?#+"' +$$",45$+4-#' $!' #A5,$?'

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

10 Use of estimates 

' 0)#' 9"#9+"+$,!%' !(' 2%+% ,+-' &$+$#>#%$&B' ,%'  !%(!">,$?' 3,$)' D#%#"+--?' +  #9$#.' +  !5%$,%D' 9",% ,9-#&B' "#A5,"#&'

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the 

.,& -!&5"#'!(' !%$,%D#%$'+&&#$&'+%.'-,+4,-,$,#&'!%'$)#'.+$#'!('$)#'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'+%.'$)#'"#&5-$&'!('!9#"+$,!%&'

during the reporting year.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.  Any revision to accounting estimates is 

recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

2. Share Capital

Particulars

 Figures as at    Figures as at

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

 Rs. Rs.

Authorized shares

2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 200,000,000 200,000,000

5,00,000 (5,00,000) Preference shares of Rs.100/- each 50,00,0000 50,00,0000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

1,69,00,000 (1,69,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  169,000,000 169,000,000

  169,000,000 169,000,000

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity shares

Particulars  No. of  

Shares 

Amount  No. of 

Shares 

Amount

At the beginning of the year  16,900,000  169,000,000  16,900,000  169,000,000 

Issued during the year – Bonus issue  -    -    -    -   

Issued during the year – ESOP  -    -    -    -   

Outstanding at the end of the period  16,900,000  169,000,000  16,900,000  169,000,000 

(b) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates Out of equity 

shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company are as below:

Smart Entertainment Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Smart Entertainment Limited), 

the holding company

JKBG@MB@LL'SJKG@M@LLV'cA5,$?'*)+"#&'!('Y&/'JLP]'#+ )'(5--?'9+,.  126,454,000 JKG@M@LLL

(c)  Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares 

&"<=8$%&.*@%0<!,-=%$8'%+'!,"0%"(%#>'%1'.!3%,22'0,.$'/1%+!'*'0,-=%$8'%!'+"!$,-=%0.$'A

 NIL  NIL 
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(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company    

Name of the shareholder No. of  

Shares

% holding in 

the class

No. of  

Shares

% holding in 

the class

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Smart Entertainment Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Smart 

Entertainment Limited), the holding company

 12,645,400 74.82% 'JKBG@MB@LL Z@/`Ki

Shiv Mittal  917,480 5.43% 906,250 5.36%

(e)  The above information (from (a) to (d)) is as per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/ 

>#>4#"&'+%.'!$)#"'.# -+"+$,!%&'"# #,1#.'("!>'&)+"#)!-.#"&'"#D+".,%D'4#%#2 ,+-',%$#"#&$/'0)#'+4!1#'&)+"#)!-.,%D'

"#9"#&#%$&'4!$)'-#D+-'+%.'4#%#2 ,+-'!3%#"&),9&'!('&)+"#&/'

3. Reserves and Surplus 

 Figures as at    Figures as at

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

 Rs. Rs.

B<!+/<34%50'#*,$6%,-%$8'%3$.$'2'-$%"(%+!"#$%.-0%/"33

:+-+% #'+&'9#"'-+&$'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&  (195,982,038)  (190,718,518)

N"!2$PSR!&&V'(!"'$)#'?#+"  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

9'$%3<!+/<34%50'#*,$6%,-%$8'%3$.$'2'-$%"(%+!"#$%.-0%/"33  (201,212,006)  (195,982,038)

4. Long term borrowings

a%&# 5"#.'-!%D'$#">'4!""!3,%D&  31,200,000  27,050,000 

Smart Entertainment Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Smart Entertainment Ltd.- Holding 

Company)

 31,200,000  27,050,000 

5.  Other long-term liabilities 

Advances from others *  851,924 '`MJBbK@'

 851,924 '`MJBbK@'

*  The above balance from a company in which one of the director is common.

6. Long-term provisions

Provision for Leave-encashment  168,590 'JK`B7G@'

 168,590 'JK`B7G@'

7.  Other current liabilities

TDS payable  207,477  109,371 

Audit fee payable  40,944 '@LBb@@'

Interest payable  1,798,649  715,019 

Expenses payable  20,799  18,781 

PF payable  14,180 'bBb@b'

 2,082,049 '`b@BLG@'
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8. Fixed Assets

Figures in Rs.

 Particualrs Gross Block  Depreciation  Net Block 

 As at               

LJ]L@]KLJ@'

 Addition  

During the 

year 

 Sales / 

Adjustments  

during the 

year 

 As at             

31-03-2015 

 As at             

LJ]L@]KLJ@'

 For the year   As at               

31-03-2015 

 As at               

31-03-2015 

 As at             

7J]L7]KLJ@'

TANGIBLE 

ASSETS: 

Computers 'JB@LGB7GL'  -   'JB@LGB7GL' 'JB7Z`BbM@' 'K@B7bb' 'JB@L7B7M7'  3,007 'KZB@LG'

Machine against 

Demo. 

 1,287,306  -    -    1,287,306  1,287,306  -    1,287,306  -    -   

TOTAL  2,693,666  -    -    2,693,666  2,666,260 'K@B7bb'  2,690,659  3,007 'KZB@LG'

Previous year  2,693,666  -    -    2,693,666  2,656,510  9,750  2,666,260 'KZB@LG'  37,156 

9.  Long term loans and advances

Security deposit  595,895  595,895 

Earnest Money Deposit  1,300,687  1,300,687 

Other Deposits  107,355  107,355 

Bal. with Govt. authorities  1,679,762  1,679,762 

Insurance claim recoverable  29,977  29,977 

Income tax recoverable  513,587  513,587 

Advance to suppliers  463,604 '@G7BGL@'

 4,690,867 '@BGbLB`GZ'

Less: Provision for doubtful advances  (3,103,715)  (3,103,715)

 1,587,152  1,587,152 

10. Inventories

Service components and spares  50,000  50,000 

Finished and trading goods  175,000  175,000 

 225,000  225,000 

Less: Provision for obsolescence in value*  200,000  200,000 

 25,000  25,000 

' j0)#'+4!1#',%1#%$!"?' +"",#.',%'$)#'2%+% ,+-&'.!#&'%!$')+1#' !>>#" ,+-'&+-#'1+-5#'+%.'$)#"#(!"B'+'9"!1,&,!%'!('Y&/'

2,00,000/- had been made for obsolescence/diminution in value.    

11.  Trade Receivables

a%&# 5"#.B'=!%&,.#"#.'.!54$(5-  11,976,421 'JJBbZGB@KJ'

Less: Provision for doubtful debts  (11,976,421) 'SJJBbZGB@KJV

 -    -   

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due 

for payment

 11,976,421 'JJBbZGB@KJ'



IO SYSTEM LIMITED

47

12.  Cash and cash equivalents

 Figures as at Figures as at

 31-03-2015  31-03-2014 

 Rs.  Rs. 

Balances with banks:

 - On current accounts  432,363 'KJbB7@K'

 - cash on hand  -    6,596 

 432,363  225,938 

13. Other current assets

TDS recoverable  5,178  7,355 

Prepaid Custodian Fee  33,708 'GZB@JG'

Interest Accured on FDR with Indusind bank  -   'KBL@Z'

Prepaid Expenses  4,149  -   

 43,035  76,818 

Contingent liabilities & commitments

(1) Contingent Liabilities

a) Claims aganinst the company not acknoledged as debts NIL NIL

b) Guarantees NIL NIL

c) other money for which company is contingently liable NIL NIL

(2) Commitments

a)  Estimated amounts of contracts to be executed on capital account 

not provided for

NIL NIL

4V' a% +--#.'-,+4,-,$?'!%'9+"$-?'9+,.'&)+"#&' NIL NIL

c) Other commitments NIL NIL

14.  Other Income

 Figures for the   Figures for the  

 year ended  year ended 

 31-03-2015  31-03-2014 

Interest on FDR 24,131 MB`@Z

24,131 MB`@Z

CDE%%F2+/"1''%&'-'#$3%')+'-3'

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,056,255 b7@BMGL

Contribution to provident fund 64,865 GLB7@Z

Leave encashment 40,226 37,272

Mediclaim Insurance 18,912 19,078

 1,180,258  1,051,257 

16. Finance costs

Interest on long term loan  2,834,280  3,011,956 

 2,834,280  3,011,956 
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17.  Other expenses

 Figures for the   Figures for the  

 year ended  year ended 

 31-03-2015  31-03-2014 

Travelling and conveyance  59,526  93,575 

Notice & Compliance expenses  -   'G7BG@b'

Legal and professional fees  355,889 '@LBGJ@'

Printing & stationery  167,583 '`KBLM@'

Filling fee  12,000  1,000 

Rent Paid  94,382 'J``BZG@'

Annual General Meeting Expenses  3,631 'KMB@ML'

Communication cost  15,506 '@7B`LJ'

Director's sitting fee  67,416  60,000 

Listing fees  242,234 '@L@B7MZ'

Custodian Fee  33,708  78,652 

Interest on tax  591  1,785 

Interest on Late Payment of Service Tax  -   'J@L'

Bank charges  1,701  3,233 

Miscellaneous expenses  12,595  11,101 

Service Tax on other services under Reverse system  -   'ZB@JG'

Payment to auditors (Refer details below)  61,798  91,012 

Rates &Taxes  20,496  -   

Advertisement Expenses  61,006  -   

Donation & charity  5,100  -   

 1,215,162  1,196,603 

Payment to auditors:

Audit fee  44,944 '@@Bb@@'

Limited review  16,854 'JGB`M@'

In other capacity:

Other services  -   'KbBKJ@'

 61,798  91,012 

18.  Earnings per share (EPS)

 G8'%("//";,-=%!':'*$3%$8'%+!"#$%.-0%38.!'%0.$.%<3'0%,-%$8'%&.3,*%.-0%0,/<$'0%F B%*"2+<$.$,"-3A

N"!2$P'S-!&&V'+($#"'$+F  (5,229,968)  (5,263,520)

Weighted average number of equity shares  16,900,000  16,900,000 

 Basic and diluted earning per share  (0.31)  (0.31)

19 0)#'  !>9+%?' 4#,%D' -,&$#.' !%' &$! ;' #F )+%D#B' $)#"#(!"#B' )+&'  !>9-,#.' 3,$)' +--' $)#' %!$,2#.' +99-, +4-#'<  !5%$,%D'

Standards read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

20' 0)#'"#1,&#.'& )#.5-#'hQ'+&'%!$,2#.'5%.#"' $)#'=!>9+%,#&'< $B'JbMG' !%$,%5#&'$!'4#'+99-, +4-#' $!' $)#' !>9+%?'(!"'

,$&'2%+% ,+-'&$+$#>#%$&'(!"'$)#'?#+"'#%.,%D'C+" )'7JB'KLJ@/'0)#'& )#.5-#'QQQ'%!$,2#.'5%.#"'$)#'=!>9+%,#&'< $B'KLJ7'

3!5-.'4#'+99-, +4-#'(!"'$)#'d,%+% ,+-'k#+"'4#D,%%,%D'!%'!"'+($#"'LJ/L@/KLJ@/'

21 Deferred Taxes 

 As per Accounting Standard AS - 22 “ Taxes on Income”  the company has deferred tax assets on its carried forward 

losses and unabsorbed depreciation. At present there are no trading and manufacturing in the company on account of 

-!&&#&/'Q%'1,#3'!('1,"$5+-'5% #"$+,%,$?'!('(5$5"#'9"!2$&',%',>>#.,+$#'&5  #.,%D'?#+"&B'$)#'H#(#""#.'0+F'<&&#$&PR,+4,-,$,#&'

(DTA/DTL) has not been recognised in the books of account. 
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22' N"#1,!5&'?#+"'2D5"#&')+1#'4##%'"#D"!59#.P"#] -+&&,2#.'3)#"#1#"' !%&,.#"#.'$!'>+;#' !>9+"+4-#'3,$)'$)#' 5""#%$'

?#+"'2D5"#&/'

23' <--'& )#.5-#&'+%%#F#.'$!'+%.'(!">',%$#D"+-'9+"$'!('$)#':+-+% #'*)##$'+%.'N"!2$'l'R!&&'<  !5%$/'

24 Value of Import on CIF Basis   Nil 

25 Earnings in Foreign Exchange  Nil 

26 Expenditure in Foreign Currency  Nil 

27. (a) Related Party Disclosures

i) Holding Company Smart Entertainment Pvt Ltd. (Formerly known 

as Smart Entertainment Limited) 

ii)  Common Director and Fellow Subsidiary of i) above First Choice Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

The names of other related parties have not been disclosed because of ‘Nil’ transactions with them during the 

year. 

iv)  Key Management Personnel Mr. Rakesh Bhatnagar (CFO)

Mr. Gopal Singh Negi (CEO)

Mr. Dinkar Sharma (Company Secretary)

27. (b) Related Party Transactions:   

Particulars Holding Company  Substantially Interested 

Transactions during the 

year

Smart Entertainment Pvt 

Ltd.

Bharat IT Services Limited First Choice Enterprises 

Pvt Ltd

Loan taken '@BJMLBLLL'  -    -   

'S@B@LLBLLLV  -    -   

Interest paid 'KB`7@BK`L'  -    -   

 (3,011,956)  -    -   

Balance at the end of the 

year

Loan payable (including 

accured interest)

'7KBbb`BG@b'  -    -   

 (27,765,019)  -    -   

Payable  -   '`KLB`K@'  31,100 

 -   'S`KLB`K@V  (31,100)

' N"#1,!5&'?#+"'2D5"#&'+"#'&)!3%',%'4"+ ;#$&/

As per our attached report of even date

For GUPTA GARG & AGRAWAL For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

(B B GUPTA) (Arun Seth) (Satish Kumar Gupta) (Ramesh Chandra Agarwal)

PARTNER Director Director  Director

C#>4#"&),9'^!/'LJK7bb' HQ^I'LLLLZ`bM' HQ^I'LLL7L`@J' HQ^I'LLL7Z@ZZ

   (Rakesh Kumar Bhatnagar) (Dinkar Sharma)

Place : Noida  CFO  Company Secretary

H+$#' I'7L/M/KLJM' ' N<^I<YQN:M@L@c' C/^/I'dZ7`7
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IO SYSTEM LIMITED
=!"9!"+$#'Q.#%$,2 +$,!%'^!/'S=Q^V'O'RGMbKJaNJb`ZNR=LL`ZG@'

Y#D,&$#"#.'E(2 #I'_-!4+-'m%!3-#.D#'N+";B'Jb<'l'Jb:B'*# $!"]JKMB'^EQH<]KLJ'7LJ'Sa/NV/

E-mail: iosystemlimited@gmail.com; Website: iosystem.co.in 

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

<.>,%,&$"+$,!%V'Y5-#&B'KLJ@Ve

Name of the Member(s) : ..........................................................................................................................................................

Registered address : .................................................................................................................................................................

E-mail Id : .................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio No. / Client ID No. : .................................................................. DP ID No. ......................................................................

I / We, being the member(s) of ………..............…. Shares of IO System Limited, hereby appoint

1. Name: ………………………....................................................E-mail Id:……………..........................................................

 Address: .................................................................................Signature: ………….....................................or failing him

2. Name: ………………………....................................................E-mail Id:……………..........................................................

 Address: .................................................................................Signature: ………….....................................or failing him

3. Name: ………………………....................................................E-mail Id:……………..........................................................

 Address: .................................................................................Signature: …………..................................... 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my/ our behalf at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held on Wednesday, the 30th September, 2015 at 11.00 a.m. at Sri Aurobindo Bhawan, C-56/36, Sector-62, 

^EQH<]KLJ'7LZ'Sa/NV'+%.'+$'+%?'+.f!5"%>#%$'$)#"#!(',%'"#&9# $'!('&5 )'"#&!-5$,!%&'+&'+"#',%., +$#.'4#-!3'I'

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2015 along with Directors’ 

Report and Auditors’ report thereon.

2. Reappointment of Mr. Arun Seth.

3. Appointment of Auditors.

@/' <99!,%$>#%$'!('C&/'_5%f+%'<"!"+

Signed this ……… day of ………………. 2015

Signature of shareholder................................................................. Signature of Proxyholder(s).............................................

1. Only one Member/ Proxyholder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member/ Proxyholder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.

NOTES: 

J/' 0),&'(!">',%'!".#"'$!'4#'#((# $,1#'&)!5-.'4#'.5-?' !>9-#$#.'+%.'.#9!&,$#.'+$'$)#'Y#D,&$#"#.'E(2 #'!('$)#'=!>9+%?'+$'

_-!4+-'m%!3-#.D#'N+";B'Jb<'l'Jb:B'*# $!"]JKMB'^EQH<]KLJ'7LJ'Sa/NV/'%!$'-#&&'$)+%'@`)"&'4#(!"#'$)#' !>>#% #>#%$'

of meeting.

2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different jointholders may use copies of this Attendance Slip/ Proxy Form.
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